CLOSURE EXPENSE MEMO

TO: Kelly Webster

FROM: Janet Gorman

DATE: August 21, 2014

RE: Project Status in SSTS/Notice of Site Closure
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SITE: Spill # Spill Name/Town

A-157-2005 Commerce Center/Winthrop

Kelly-
Just wanted to let you know that this site has been officially closed by Tech Services. All of the

invoices that Tech Services was responsible for, have been paid under account code 014-06A-
1517-442.

Let me know if you should have any questions.

Thanks, Janet
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»
Cumming, James

From: Koroski, Rebekah

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2006 2:56 PM
To: Benn, Tom

Cc: Cumming, James*

Subject: Winthrop Commerce Center Invoice
Hi Tom,

The voicemail that I left you regarding Winthrop Commerce Center was regarding the $1,800.00 invoice that
you sent for processing.

Because Winthrop Commerce Center has Fund Coverage, in order to receive reimbursement, they should
submit a copy of the invoice for the cost of replacing the fence and proof of payment and then we can
reimburse them under the Fund Coverage Cost Guide rules. The Claims Unit requires all approved fund
applicants to submit their expenses for review and eligibility determination.

I understand that you and Peter agree that this is an eligible expense, and I am not arguing that..... but for
audit purposes, we need to be able to prove that this was an eligible expense that they actually paid for, or
pay the contractor directly ourselves.

Did they submit a copy of the paid invoice for the fence to you once the work was completed? ]f they did, we
might be able to process it now.

Thanks,
Bekka

Rebekah L. Koroski, Cost Recovery Unit Manager
State of Maine

Department of Environmenta/ Protecﬂan

Office of the Commissioner

Phone: (207) 287-7192

Fax: (207) 287-2814

Email: rebekah.koroski@maine.gov.
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Winthrop Commerce Center
P.O.Box 333
Winthrop , ME 04364
207-377-2277

-~ INVOICE

Tom Benn, DEP Project Mgr.
State House Sta.# 17
Augusta, Me.04333-0017

Fence at the Winthrop Commerce Center sight on the east side of the Mill Stream, as agreed
upon by Mr. Blanchard of DEP:  $1,800.00

\ GG f .
Please refmit to: Winthrop Commerce Center, LLC o 7{
P. O. Box 333
Winthrop, Me. 04364

Should you ha Please contact Lou Carrier, President of WCC at 446-3311
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STATE OF MAINE ﬁM /C—z/ f

. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Ne #efen /z‘?mm\t/
JOHN ELIAS BALDACCI DAVID P. LITTELL
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER
May 18, 2006

Mr. Rich Campbell

Campbell Environmental Group
173 Gray Road

Falmouth, Maine 04105

Re: Winthrop Commerce Center, final invoice #1607
Rich,

I reviewed the final invoice #1607 dated 5/10/06 for work performed in
November and January on the Winthrop Commerce Center and have approved
partial payment. I have the following modifications based on previous invoices,
the Site Investigation Report, and Fund Coverage Cost Guide.

Mileage is allowable at the rate approved for State Travel policy on the
date the travel is performed. November 29, 2005 the rate was $0.34/mile rather
than the $0.50 on the invoice resulting $46.00 payable rather than $61.50.

I will not approve the proposed charge for a multigas VRAE rental for the
subsurface investigation in the amount of $165.00. There was no need for the
use of an explosimeter for these borings and there was no mention of
LEL/H2S/02/CO monitoring in the text or boring logs of the site investigation
report. DEP appropriately paid for the PID for this time period on invoice #1592

- approved 2/7/2006.

T cannot contest the additional $1,087.50 in labor Campbell proposes for
report preparation and graphics, however, for a three page letter with
attachments, which DEP already paid over $1,000.00, this seems rather costly.
With these two adjustments, the final approved amount for invoice #1607 is
$1,508.50. '

AUGUSTA
17 STATE HOUSE STATION BANGOR PORTLAND PRESQUE ISLE
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0017 106 HOGAN ROAD 312 CANCO ROAD 1235 CENTRAL DRIVE, SKYWAY PARK

(207) 287-7688 FAX: (207) 287-7826 BANGOR, MAINE 04401 PORTLAND, MAINE 04103 PRESQUE ISLE, MAINE 04769-2094
RAY BLDG., HOSPITAL ST. (207) 941-4570 ‘FAX: (207) 941-4584 (207) 822-6300 FAX: (207) 822-6303 (207) 764-0477 FAX: (207) 760-3143
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This concludes Campbell Environmental’s involvement in the Winthrop
Commerce Center project insofar as DEP Response is concerned.

Sincerely,

2zl

Peter J. Blanchard
Division of Response Services _
Bureau of Remediation & Waste Management

p-c Diana Frith, DEP finance admim'strafy
James Cumming, DEP Claims Unit



Campbell Environmental Group

173 Gray Road Remit to:
Falmouth, Maine 04105 Campbell Environmental Group
207-253-1990 Fax: 207-253-1988 173 Gray Rd
E-MAIL: ceg@cegenvironmental.com Falmouth, ME 04105
Bill to: Date: 5/10/06
Period: 12/31/05 - 3/1/06
Maine Department of Environmental Protection Invoice: 1607
4 Blossom Lane Service Order:
Augusta, Maine 04330 Job Contract:
CEG Project:  0905-117-00
Attention: Peter Blanchard Address: Main Street
Winthrop, Maine
Final Invoice Facility : Former Carleton
Woolen Mill
Task Description Date Units Rate Amount _ /éﬁ
Task 330 Subsurface Investigation E o AFTER
Expenses . Mol AL
VRAE LEL Meter’ 1114005 100 . 50.00 /srﬂﬁ - ot A o
VRAE LEL Meter* 111505 ~ 1.00 5000 5508 " o prPROYE!
VRAE LEL Meter* 1116/05  1.00 00 ~pe!
Truck Mileage a . 09/29/2005 123.00 . . /64'50/ 46/[ o /
TOTAL FOR TASK 330 : $226.50 /9
Task 400 Re Preparation and Graphics b é /
00 Report Prep Graphics o S e o
Jennifer Weymouth
Geologist IIP 01/11/2006 050 7000 35 00
Geologist IIP 01/12/2006 0.25 ° 70.00 1750
Aaron Brignull ) . -
Environmental Scientist IP 01/23/2006 +00 . 55.00 * §5.00
Kevin Hardwick * -
Hydrogeologist IIP 01/12/2006 5.50 60.00 330.00 )"
Hydrogeologist lIP 01/13/2006 " 3.50 60.00 210,00
Glenn L. Daukas
Geoiogist IVP 01/09/2006 2.00 80.00 160.00
Geologist IVP 01/11/2006 0.50 80.00 40.00
Geologist IVP 01/12/2006 2.00 80.00 160.00
Geologist IVP 01/13/2006 1.00 80.00 80.00
TOTAL FOR TASK 400 $1.087.50
Task 600 Project Management
Labor
Danica Wallace
Geologist IIIP 02/02/2006 250 70.00 175.00
Richard B. Campbell
Geologist IVP 01/23/2006 1.00 80.00 80.00
Geologist IVP 01/31/2006 0.50 80.00 40.00
Geologist IVP 02/02/2006 1.00 80.00 80.00
TOTAL FOR TASK 600 $375.00
Sub Total —§1+689°00—
Maine State Sales Tax 0.00
Total for This Invoice —$1.680-00—

= subject to 10 % administrative mark up

Ko &, 5



{ 4 P.O. Box 943
Hightstown, NJ 08520

Toll-Free 1-800-301-9663 Fax 1-609-371-1663

RENTAL INVOICE

/ : Pine Environmental Services, Inc.

INVOICE NUMBER: 0245680
INVOICE DATE: 11/30/2005
CONTRACT: E057520

Page: 1

www.pine-environmental.com BEGIN DATE: 11/14/2005 MON
SHIP DATE: 11/11,2005 END DATE: 11/16/2005 WED
BILLED TO: 04-CA04101 SHIP TO:
CAMPBELL ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP ***CUSTOMER PICK UP***
173 GRAY ROAD ,
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
FALMOUTH, ME 04105
CONFIRM TO: Glen Daukus
PROJECT #: N/A Special Notes:
CUSTOMER P.0. SHIP VIA SHIPPER ID TERMS
0905-117-00 Customer Pick Up Net 30 Davs
ITEM NUMBER TYPE UNIT SHIPPED BALANCE AMOUNT
3 Day Rental 11/14-11/16 only
back 11/18 pm
RAIR40100 R EACH 1.00 0.00 150.00
VRAE RENTAL LEL-02-CO-H2S-HCN Warchouse: ME|
Contains: Charger, Manual, Probe
Ak Battery Adapter, and 4-AA Batteries .
ML. ID# 3411 LTS g
I A Y O R R R
: ..__'_‘_._'____._ [ - .. o - _}‘
rocount I 'l
EL———-—~——-——--- - T e - '——————" 1
Plrghieme / Y/ a3 i
P _-:'_1257/ m/ﬁm.ﬂ-i [ ' 1}
VaSs a #i0905i17-00 37D,
'L .“.._.._.-._.. o .-.&. @: . — 3/4;-“5
Net Invoice: 150.00
Less Discount: 0.00
Freight: 0.00
Sales Tax: 0.00

aemn Aan
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State of Maine

Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Remediation & Waste Management
Division of Response Services

MEMORANDUM
To: Diana Frith —
715/
From: Peter Blanchard {/
Date: 2-7-2006
Subject: Request Reimbursement, A-157-2005

Campbell Environmental Invoice #1592

******************************;X-***************

Hi Diana, this invoice was hand delivered last week by Campbell Environmental
to Theresa Scott, so it is not dated. She sent it to me interoffice. The invoice is
for remedial investigation work performed at the Winthrop Commerce Center
spill A-157-2005. A portion of the invoice is not eligible for payment under the
Fund Cost Guide. This portlon was billed by Morrissey Environmental and was
for analysis of Asbestos in the amount of $1650.00. ;

Please request reimbursement in the amount of $1650.00 from:

Mr. Louis Carrier ,
Winthrop Commerce Center
P.O. Box 333

Winthrop, ME 04364

p.c. _ Jim Cumming, Claims unit leader,
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- Sprague&Curtis

REAL ESTATE

Great People * Great Places

January 10, 2006

Mr. Lows Carrier
P.O. Box 67
Winthrop, ME 04364

RE: The Winthrop Commerce Center (Boiler room, pump room, and
electrical room), Main Street, Winthrop, Maine

Dear Lou:

Per your request I'm submitting my opinion of the fair market value of
the above captioned property. My opinion is based on my personal inspection:
of the property. o

The subject property consists of three spaces within the facility —a .
- boiler room of approximately 2,100 sq. ft., an electrical room of
approximately 700 sq. ft., and a pump room of approximately 200 sq. ft.
These spaces are projected to be ton down.

~ In determining a value I’m assuming the most logical use of this space
1s for warehouse related activities. Warehouse space sale prices, depending
on the utility, location and condition, run between $10 - $50 per square foot.

It 1s difficult to determine an exact value for this space. First, I can’t
find any local comparables. Second, this is a very small portion of a large
facility. Third, this project is in the early stages of a major redevelopment. At
one end of the spectrum an empty building would lead to a low dollar per
square foot value while a completely redeveloped facility would generate a
price much higher than warehouse space. In my opinion a fair value on the
space to be removed would be the $30 per square foot “average” for
warehouse space.

75 Western Avenue * Augusta, ME 04330-7288 - 207-623-1123 - Fax 207-623-2071 - www.spragueandcurtis.com F@ '



Based on the above information, a review of warehouse sales, and my
personal knowledge, it is my opinion the 3 spaces to be torn down have a fair
market value of $90,000.

I hereby certify that I have no personal interest, present or prospective,
in the herein described property; that my employment in making this valuation
is in no way contingent on the amount of my valuation; that I have inspected
the property; and that, in my opinion, the fair value is as noted above.

""This opinion or appraisal was prepared solely for the client, for
the purpose and function stated in this report and is not intended for
subsequent use. It was not prepared by a licensed or certified appraiser
and may not comply with the appraisal standards of the uniform
standards of professional appraisal practice."

Sincerely,

Bill Sprague, Jr.
Realtor
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STATE OF MAINE _ SENT A /-'://r

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

JOHN ELIAS BALDACCI . DAWN R. GALCAGHER
GOVERNOR . COMMISSIO.NER
December 28, 2005

Mr. Louis Carrier, on behalf of the WCC Partners
Winthrop Commerce Center, LLC

162 Main St.

PO Box 333

Winthrop, Maine 04364

Re: Demolition of Boiler room, adjacent structures -
Dear Mr. Carrier:

As you know the Department has been investigating and remediating the heavy
oil spill associated with the boiler building at the mill. Environmental Projects has
demolished several layers of concrete that made up the floor of the boiler building as well
as some concrete structures below grade. Progress has been slow and no contaminated
materials have been removed yet due to the difficulty of removing the subsurface
structures, limitations of equipment inside the building, and the depth of the
contamination. It is the Department’s opinion that the boiler building, the pump house
(Building 11) and the adjacent transformer room (part of Building 8) should be
demolished to allow removal of the contamination which occurs just above bedrock in
this area. Demolition of these structures would ensure that the contaminated soil removal
would be done safely and efficiently by larger excavators. The overhead hazards would
be removed, and the threat of undercutting the footings of the foundations and possible
collapse would be eliminated.

Our objective continues to be protection of the Mill Stream and Annabessacook
Lake. Oil continues to leach to the stream at a slow rate and is being contained by
floating boom down stream. DEP staff has been removing oiled debris intermittently.
Needless to say, this is not viewed as a sustainable practice.

. To proceed with the project, we propose to demolish the following areas:

. ~ The roof and exterior walls of the boiler building and the rock foundation on the

Mill stream side of this building.
2. The roof and exterior walls of the room that houses the main electrical
transformer bank identified as mill Building 8.

AUGUSTA

17 STATE HOUSE STATION BANGOR PORTLAND PRESQUE 1ISLE .
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3. The roof and exterior walls of the pump house identified as Building 11. The
foundations of these structures would be left in place unless removal was required
by discovery of additional contamination.

It would be DEP’s intention to re-use the non contaminated soil and concrete as
fill once the contaminated soil is removed. DEP would replace/repair the retaining wall
along the Mill stream, and grade the area level for parking or open space. Some of the
concrete structures, i.e. lower parts of the foundations and footings would remain in place
below grade.

It would be DEP’s intention to remove the underground storage tank and
associated piping and dispose off site only to the extent that it is necessary to access
contaminated soil beneath the tank.

It would be DEP’s intention to cut the brick walls which will remain as part of
Building 8, to provide a smooth finished appearance, and repair the roof above the
remaining wall to a water tight condition. We would conduct this work under
coordinated schedule and detail as guided by LaJoie Bros. and Don’s Electric. It is
DEP’s understanding that the only expenditure for the relocation of the
transformers/electrical service to the inside wall of the room abutting the transformer
room in Building 8 would be the cutting of new access holes in the exterior of the
building.

It would be DEP’s intention to allow WCC to salvage any metal debris, motors,
pumps, or equipment encountered in the demolition process. :

Disposal of any hazardous waste or asbestos material would be the responsibility
of WCC as the Groundwater Insurance Fund cannot pay for this per Statutory limitation.
There are two gaskets on pumps in the pump house Building 11 that were identified as
containing asbestos. No other wastes are known to exist at this time which would be
hazardous.

So far, DEP has expended approx. $175,000 to remediate the oil discharge from
WCC. We have obtained a cost estimate to demolish the above referenced structures of
approximately $40,000. Excavation and disposal of contaminated soil, replacement of
fill, replacement of the retaining wall, and repairing the roof interface on Building 8 will
‘be additional expenses incurred as eligible clean up costs and paid for as part of the Fund
eligible clean up-costs. There may be other expenses not foreseen at this time. The limit
of fund coverage for an occurance is $1,000,000.00 pursuant to 38 M.R.S.A. § 568(2)(c)
as referenced in your application.

Before proceeding with this phase of remediation, DEP solicited comment from
the Winthrop Commerce Center. Ken LaJoie raised the question “will WCC be
compensated for the buildings to be removed”.



The Fund Coverage Cost Guide allows DEP to remove structures if necessary to
cleanup a site. As such, DEP can use the Ground Water Oil Clean-up Fund to pay for the
removal of the buildings in question. The Cost Guide further states, however, that loss of
property value is not an eligible cleanup ¢ost. The Department views the demolition of
these buildings as an improvement to the property since the condition of the buildings is
poor i.e. cracked walls, leaking roof, lack of utilities. Therefore DEP will not replace or
provide compensation for the value of these buildings.

DEP would like to proceed with this demolition work as soon as practicable.
Please contact me with any questions you may have in regard to this letter, or if I can
provide any additional information at 287-3692.

Sincerely,

2

Peter J. Blanchard
Division of Response Services -

p.C. Mark Hyland, Director Division of Response Services
Scott Whittier, Director Oil & Hazardous Waste Facilities Regulation
Fred Lavallee, Senior Environmental Engineer
Jim Cumming, ES IV 3 Party Claims
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Meeting, Winthrop Commerce Center ' Page 1 of 2

. | R
\ / I /U 6 ///%"
Cumming, James o~
From: Blanchard, PeterJ o Q/fr'/‘ <I/— ol "/( ]’/a {
Sent:  Tuesday, January 10, 2006 9:31 AM - e
To: 'Kenneth O Lajoie’ —_
Cc: Cumming, James; Whittier, Scott; Hyland, Mark; Garrett, Deborah N; Davis, Stephen K; Martin,

SendJohn; 'Lou Carrier’
Subject: RE: Meeting, Winthrop Commerce Center

Ken,

I spoke with Senator Martin this morning. He is unavailable to meet and encouraged the rest
of the team to meet without him I spoke with Lou Carrier and he indicated that he would

be available to meet thig'Thursday esﬁnmm. He thought two

or three of the partners would als be available: \
For those that may be unfamiliar with the location, proceed up Arsenault St by Maine Gen

hospital. Take a left onto Blossom Lane. There is a large parking lot immediately on the left,
park here. The Response building is the second driveway on the right. The brick building is
marked "DEP Response”. The main entrance is also marked "4 Blossom Lane". Our
receptionist is on the left.

Peter

From: Kenneth O Lajoie [mailto:klajoie@lajoiebros.com]

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 12:54 PM

To: Blanchard, Peter J; Martin, SenJohn; 'Lou Carrier'

Cc: Cumming, James; Whittier, Scott; Hyland, Mark; Garrett, Deborah N; Davis, Stephen K
Subject: RE: Meeting, Winthrop Commerce Center

Peter,
Have we selected a meeting time yet?
Ken .

From: Kenneth O Lajoie [mailto:klajoie@Ilajoiebros.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2006 1:34 PM

To: 'Blanchard, Peter J'; 'Martin, SenJohn'; 'Lou Carrier (winthropcommerce@ctel.net)'

Cc: 'Cumming, James'; 'Whlttler, Scott’; 'Hyland, Mark'; 'Garrett, Deborah N'; 'Davis, Stephen K'
Subject: RE: Meeti

Peter, :
| am available on the 11% and until 10:00 AM on the 13%

From: Blanchard, Peter J [mailto:Peter.J.Blanchard@maine.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2006 12:27 PM

To: Martin, SenJohn; klajoie@lajoiebros.com; Lou Carrier (winthropcommerce@ctel.net)
Cc: Cumming, James; Whittier, Scott; Hyland, Mark; Garrett, Deborah N; Davis, Stephen K
Subject: Meeting, Winthrop Commerce Center

1/11/2006



Meeting, Winthrop Commerce Center Page 2 of 2

Dear Senator Martin, Ken, & Lou,

As requested by Senator Martin, DEP staff is available to meet to discuss the demolition
of the boiler building and adjacent structures at Winthrop Commerce Center.

Was wondering what your availability would be for the morning of either the 11th or the
13th? If not available, could you propose alternate dates. Thanks.

Peter J. Blanchard

Division of Response Services

phone: (207) 287-3692

e-mail: peter.j.blanchard@maine.gov

1/11/2006



Cumming, James

From: Whittier, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 8:19 AM

To: . Cumming, James; Blanchard, Peter J; Davis, Stephen K
Cc: Hyland, Mark; Garrett, Deborah N

Subject: RE: Winthrop Commerce Center

I'm available the mornings of the 11th or 13th.

From: Cumming, James

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 7:35 AM

To: Blanchard, Peter J; Davis, Stephen K

(o] Hyland, Mark; Whittier, Scott; Garrett, Deborah N
Subject: RE: Winthrop Commerce Center

Any of those dates are OK with me at this time. | am not aware of any such case in Bridgewater. The case | am aware of
was in Milford (Costigan).

From: Blanchard, Peter ]

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2006 5:04 PM

To: Davis, Stephen K

Cc: Hyland, Mark; Whittier, Scott; Cumming, James; Garrett, Deborah N
Subject: FW: Winthrop Commerce Center

Steve, sorry forgot to cc you on this note as well.

From: Blanchard, Peter ]

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2006 4:57 PM

To: Hyland, Mark; Whittier, Scott; Cumming, James
Cc: Garrett, Deborah N

Subject: Winthrop Commerce Center

Senator John Martin called me this PM. He would like to set up a meeting with DEP to discuss our
position that the vacant boiler building would not be compensable under the insurance fund. He
recalled the Bridgewater gas station where the owner was re-imbursed. I countered that DEP was
~aware of that situation, and that we saw the Winthrop building as being vacant and of no value. He
disagreed, and would like to discuss. He stated he was not looking for a million dollars replacement
value, but felt the building has some value. ' ‘

Mark, I know you are in Presque Isle conducting interviews this week. Would you folks be available
for the 10th 11th or 13th for a meeting with Senator Martin and the WCC Partners? Alternate date? I
am not available the 12th.

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

Cc: Hyland, Mark; Whittier, Scott; Garrett, Deborah N
Subject: RE: Winthrop Commerce Center

Any of those dates are OK with me at this time. | am not aware of any such case in Bndgewater he | am awar
asm—M#ferd—(Gost
. * \ -
&_ Iga’b S22, G‘é.../c_ﬁrm«_(é/‘( _

From: Blanchard, Peter J

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2006 5:04 PM ( 75 798 — 1o exy
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

Sent: - Tuesday, January 03, 2006 4:57 PM

To: Hyland, Mark; Whittier, Scott; Cumming, James
Cc: Garrett, Deborah-N

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
aware of that situation, and that we saw the Winthrop building as being vacant and of no value. He
disagreed, and would like to discuss. He stated he was not looking for a m11110n dollars replacement
value, but felt the building has some value.

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

From: Sypitkowski, Robert A

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 10:24 AM

To: Cumming, James; Lavallee, Fred C

Subject: RE: BURR'S GENERAL STORE; COSTIGAN (B-488-2001)

Bridgewater, |-058-89
In the works.

From: Cumming, James

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 10:03 AM

To: Sypitkowski, Robert A; Lavallee, Fred C

Subject: RE: BURR'S GENERAL STORE; COSTIGAN (B-488-2001)

Thanks, Robert. Yes, | would like to see the Bridgewater appraisal as well. Do you have the Spill # for the
Bridgewater site?

From: Sypitkowski, Robert A

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 9:59 AM

To: Cumming, James; Lavallee, Fred C

Subject: RE: BURR'S GENERAL STORE; COSTIGAN (B-488-2001)

James,
A copy is in the mail. We also did a Maineland appraisal for a buyout/demolition in Bridgewater. Interested?

The copy is a second, so if it will be of use to you,keep it.

Robert

From: Cumming, James

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 9:39 AM

To: Lavallee, Fred C; Sypitkowski, Robert A

Subject: BURR'S GENERAL STORE; COSTIGAN (B-488-2001)

I am in the process of reviewing this site for its applicability to the Winthrop Commerce Center site. At the
Costigan site, the DEP purchased the right to remove the store for remediation purposes. The $$ figure arrived at
involved an appraisal by Maineland Consultants. The DEP paid $3,300 for the appraisal. This appraisal was not
overseen by the Claims Unit. Instead, you were involved in this process. The files in the file room and the invoice
file do not include a copy of the appraisal. Do either of you have a copy? I'm assuming that you do. Thanks in
advance.

1/4/2006
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Cumming, James

‘From: Cumming, James

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 9:39 AM

To: Lavallee, Fred C; Sypitkowski, Robert A

Subject: BURR'S GENERAL STORE; COSTIGAN (B-488-2001)

| am in the process of reviewing this site for its applicability to the Winthrop Commerce Center site. At the
Costigan site, the DEP purchased the right to remove the store for remediation purposes. The $3$ figure arrived at
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
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-‘Last updated: Saturday, October 27, 2001

Burr’s General Store prepares to close

COSTIGAN — Considered a landmark where people could come in
for a quick gas fill-up or stay awhile and eat and talk, Burr’s General

Store is closing for good early next month.

The combination store and restaurant will be torn down. Owner Bill
Osborne said rebuilding it after state environmental authorities have
cleaned up spilled gasoline on the site is beyond his means and
inclination and will be left to someone else.

It was a difficult decision to make, he said Friday, acknowledging that
the store has been an institution in the village. Customers became
regulars, with some eating three meals a day in the restaurant, said
Osborne, who used to visit the store as a child while visiting his

- uncle, who lived nearby.

“That’s what’s hard about having to remove it, a lot of people are
_going to miss it,” he said.

Osborne had thought of keeping it open to weather the slowdown that
the layoffs of 230 people from the nearby Passadumkeag and
Costigan stud mills had brought this spring.

Consumers began spending less, although it appeared that sales were
beginning to level out, said Osborne, who has owned the Route 2
store since June 2000, although the store has been standing on Route
2 for about a century in one form or another.

The store’s future took a dramatic turn for the worse in early
September when a sheen was spotted along the Penobscot River and
state environmental authorities traced it to its source: a pipe leading to
the store’s gas pumps had been leaking.

Osborne said he’s been told the pipe may have been leaking for five
Or SiX years.

Ed Logue, regional director with the Maine Department of
Environmental Protection, described the leak as substantial and
estimated that in excess of 5,000 gallons had leaked from an
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underground feed line that connected the pump station with the gas
tanks.

Fuel was making its way undemeath the store through the leach field
and through the water table to the river and into the store’s well water.
Authorities worried that the gas would reach neighboring wells,
although Logue said an investigation determined they were clean.
Logue also said that cleanup crews got it before there was appreciable
contamination to the river.

The cleanup so far has managed to remove the fuel from the river and
around the store and restaurant.

Osborne had two options for the rest of the cleanup. One was to
slowly pump out the contaminated water, treat it and then discharge
the cleaned water, a process that Logue estimated could take between
five and 20 years. A less costly but more dramatic option would
demolish the building to allow cleanup crews to more quickly get at

. the remainder of the gasoline under the building.

Osborne said he made the difficult decision to tear down the building,
although as part of a preliminary agreement with the state, he will
retain ownership of the land. Logue said that the agreement has not
been completed and he could not release how much the state is paying
for the building. But he said the price was based on a commercial
appraisal. The money will come from a state fund set aside for such

cleanups.
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Fund Coverage Cost Guide
Maine Department of Environmental Protection

The Fund Coverage Cost Guide that follows is intended to give
guidance regarding what will be considered for payment or
reimbursement from the Ground Water Oil Clean-Up Fund on a site where
an applicant has been found eligible for coverage by the Fund program,
under 38 M.R.S.A. Section 568-A.

Only eligible cleanup costs will be paid. Maine statute provides that
eligible cleanup costs are those direct expenses including expenses for site
investigation that are necessary to clean up the discharge of oil to the
satisfaction of the Commissioner, are cost effective, reliable and
technologically feasible and effectively mitigate or minimize damages and
provide adequate protection of public health, welfare and the environment.
All remedial actions and their associated costs should be submitted in
writing and pre-approved by Department personnel before the work takes
place.

1) Administrative Costs
Administrative costs incurred in completing an application for fund coverage
or reimbursement request and responding to Department requests and
comments are not eligible cleanup costs.

2) Aesthetics
Restoration of those portions of the property affected by the
investigation/remediation (excluding the areas of the tanks and piping) to
their pre-discharge appearance is eligible for payment. Such restoration may
include but not be limited to replacing fences, trees, lawns, etc. Improvements
to real and personal property beyond the condition existing prior to
implementation of the investigation/remediation are not eligible for
payment. Note: This section pertains primarily to discharges from USTs and
outdoor ASTs. See the section on Fixed Property for information on the
eligibility of costs associated with the removal and replacement of carpet,
paneling, and other indoor items.

3) Asbestos analysis, removal and disposal
These are not eligible costs.
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Protection '

4)

5)

6)

8)

9)

Asphalt/concrete replacement

This is an eligible cleanup cost only where existing pavement has been
removed or damaged for the purpose of conducting investigation or
remediation, or when an impenetrable surface is needed to minimize
infiltration. Replacement in those areas of a site located above the removed
tanks or piping, or expansion of asphalt/concrete areas are not eligible costs.

Attorneys’ fees
Attorneys’ fees are payable when incurred while undertaking a successful
appeal to the FIRB.

Backfill

Clean backfill (bank run at the local rate) is eligible up to an amount equal to
115% of the amount of contaminated soils removed from the excavation. For
soil measured by weight, a standard coefficient of 1.5 tons per cubic yard
shall be used. Special materials such as pea stone that are used for the
installation of new tanks are not payable unless at the bank run fill price up to
the 115% limit when the new installation is in the existing excavation. In the
event that crushed stone is needed as a base for repaving, only that portion
placed beneath the area of the eligible pavement is eligible and at the crushed
stone price.

Contaminated groundwater removal from tank excavation

When done solely for the purpose of installing new tanks, that is, the
Department has not required removal, only the actual cleaning of the water
(e.g., carbon filtration units or a similarly cost efficient means of treatment
and disposal) will be approved for payment.

Contaminated groundwater removal from the tanks

This is not eligible except for that water that unexpectedly refills a tank after
it is pumped out, and the tank remains in the ground and fills up with
groundwater. (Note: This item can only be billed for one occurrence.)

Contaminated soil disposal
Costs associated with the disposal or treatment of petroleum contaminated

soils (not determined to be hazardous waste) required to be removed by the
Department, and in a manner pre-approved by the Department, are eligible.
These include costs incurred by an applicant to construct and maintain a
Department approved landspreading operation (see #22) or other treatment
system.
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Protection ,

10) Contaminated soils removed in conjunction with a new tank installation
Costs associated with the removal of contaminated soils as a result of a new
UST installation at a fund eligible site which cannot be returned to the *
excavation due to its contaminated nature are eligible for reimbursement.
Eligible costs are limited to the trucking and disposal of the contaminated
soils only. '

11) Damage
Repair or replacement of sewer lines, water lines, electrical lines, telephone

lines, fiber optic lines or other utilities, buildings, roads, yards, fences, trees or
other property damaged due to the negligence of a consultant or contractor,
is not an eligible cost.

12) Decreased property value
Loss of property value is not eligible.

13) Discounts
The Fund should receive the benefit of any discounts provided by a vendor
and the Fund should only be billed at the discounted rate. Any amount billed
which exceeds the discounted cost is not an eligible expense.

14) Express mail and air delivery
Unless specifically requested or pre-approved by Department staff, expedited

or ‘special’ delivery of communications is not an eligible expense. Costs for
shipments sent via regular mail or UPS ground are eligible expenses. The
applicant or his representative may demonstrate that expedited responses
and notifications are cost effective in the successful completion of a project, in
which case faxes, express mail and air deliveries will be eligible.

15) Filters
In situations where it is not technologically or economically feasible to replace
an applicant’s water supply, the cost of purchasing filters to provide the
applicant with potable water is eligible for coverage by the fund. Eligible
costs are limited to the actual purchase and installation of the filters and
ancillary equipment only.

16) Fixed Property

- “Fixed property” includes carpeting, paneling, and other items that are at
least semi-permanently attached to a residence or other structure by nails
tacks, adhesives, or similar means. Cleaning of oil contaminated fixed
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property is an eligible cleanup cost. If cleaning is not a viable option, then
removal, disposal, and replacement of the oiled property are eligible cleanup -
costs. The amount of fixed property to be replaced should be minimized. For
example, if only one wall of paneling is oiled, we would only pay to replace
the paneling on that wall. If an adequate match with existing materials

cannot be obtained, the applicant has the option to have all 4 walls repaneled.
However, eligible costs will be limited to 25% of the total costs (in the
situation where only 1 wall out 4 is oiled). :

17) Food, lodging etc.
These are eligible costs only when an overnight stay is necessary by cleanup
contractors and pre-approved by department staff. The maximum allowable
per person must not exceed rates established by the State Controllers Office
in the State of Maine Travel and Expense Reimbursement Policy. Costs of
meals must not exceed the State rate for in state travel. Copies of all receipts
must be provided for: lodging costs; meals; car rentals; taxi fares and parking
charges over $5.00; out-of-state tolls; and all telephone charges. The purchase
of alcoholic beverages is not an eligible cost.

18) Hazardous waste analysis and disposal
Analytical costs are eligible cleanup costs if required for disposal of
petroleum contaminated soils. If soils are determined to be hazardous, the
cost for removal, transportation and disposal is not eligible.

19) Hydrogeologic investigations
Costs for pre-approved hydrogeologic investigations are eligible. Approval of
a Work Plan or task is not tantamount to approval of all expenses incurred
during its implementation. The Department may review line items for
eligibility. Authority to exceed pre-approved costs must be obtained from the
Department.

20) Insurance settlements
Costs paid or to be reimbursed to the applicant by an insurance company to
the extent that they are duplicative, are not eligible for payment or
reimbursement from the Ground Water Oil Clean-Up Fund.

21) Interest
Interest accrued on funds borrowed in association with the payment of

cleanup costs or any other eligible expenditures are not reimbursable through
the fund. |
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22) Landspreading
Use of an applicant’s land for landspreading petroleum contaminated soil

from his own site may be paid at $10.00 per yard up to the deductible amount
provided the landspreading is conducted pursuant to department
instructions and the site meets the established criteria for landspreading
contaminated soil. Permission to spread contaminated soil must be granted in
writing by the property owner.

23) Loss of income/business interruption

These are not eligible expenses.

24) Lump sum invoices
Invoices billed as a lump sum are not eligible for payment. Invoices must be

itemized in accordance with Department templates.

25) Maintenance
Pre-approved maintenance of Department approved
investigation/remediation equipment is an eligible cleanup cost.

26) Markups
The primary or general contractor or consultant must perform corrective

action work; i.e., the primary cannot simply serve as a “broker” and
subcontract out all work.

Markups for materials and payments made to subcontractors that are not
affiliates or subsidiaries of the general contractor may be considered for
payment. Only the DEP or the General Contractor may retain subcontractors.
No layered markups will be allowed (i.e., subcontractor in succession marks
up an invoice). DEP reserves the right to require direct billing in order to
minimize expenses for any subcontractual service or purchased supplies or
equipment.

* No markups will be allowed for soil disposal.

* Markups must not be applied to direct charges by the primary (general)
consultant/contractor.

* Markups must only be applied to actual subcontractor costs paid by the
primary contractor.
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* Only the actual amount paid for a subcontractor invoice can be marked
up, not “list” or other artificial prices.

* Markups up to 10% will be allowed for applicable project costs up to
$250,000. Markups up to 5% will be allowed for applicable project costs
from $250,000 to $1,000,000.

27) Mileage
Mileage charges for automobiles and light duty trucks are limited to the

maximum allowed by the State of Maine Travel and Expense Reimbursement
Policy as of the date the travel is performed. Mileage charges for larger
vehicles are determined on an individual basis.

28) Miscellaneous or other expenses
All expenses must be identified. Those billing categories such as

(A

“miscellaneous”, “office work” or “other” expenses will not be considered
until adequate detail is provided.

29) Overtime
Allowance of overtime will be determined on a case-by-case basis. Overtime
that is not pre-approved by Department staff will not be paid unless it can be
shown that emergency conditions or extenuating circumstances justify
working beyond normal hours, and doing so does not increase the total cost
of cleanup. Normal working hours will be defined on a site-specific basis and

- will be based upon an 8 hour work day relative to the fund eligible project.

(Note: Working more than 8 hours in a day is allowable as long as overtime
rates are not charged without prior approval. The Department recognizes
that the Industry Standard for contractors is 7:00 to 3:30.)

30) Owner or operator’s time and materials
Only those costs for investigation/remediation that are pre-approved are

eligible and only if the owner/operator is deemed qualified to perform such
tasks.

31) Product Loss
The cost of purchasing new product to replace the product
spilled /leaked /discharged, as well as the value of the product actually
discharged, is not eligible for reimbursement by the fund.
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32) Remediation systems ,
Costs for installation and operation of approved remediation systems are

eligible cleanup costs. Any costs incurred outside of the normal operating
costs of the system must be pre-approved by the Department in order to be
considered for payment or reimbursement.

33) Rental equipment
The total billable cost for rental equipment on any project (not including

markup) shall not exceed 110% of the purchase price. Up to ten percent (10%)
markup will be allowed for equipment rented by the contractor or consultant
(see #26 — Markup). No markup is allowed for equipment owned by the
contractor or consultant which is used on a fund eligible cleanup project.

34) Reusable equipment or materials
Reusable equipment costs will be considered by comparing average usable

life to time on site. Materials (e.g., hammers, knife, screwdrivers, tape
measure, coolers, etc.) which can reasonably be expected to be owned by
consultants/contractors as tools of their trade will not be paid for.

35) Stolen, lost, or damaged equipment or materials
Items lost or damaged on site, or stolen from the site are the responsibility of
the applicant and his agents and will not be replaced by the fund. (Note: The
Department recommends that contractors and consultants maintain General
Liability insurance to cover acts of theft and vandalism.)

36) Structures
Removal and replacement of structures will be considered for payment if
necessary to clean up the site, not if necessary solely to remove tanks and

piping.

37) Tank and piping installation costs
All costs associated with upgrading, retrofitting, repairing, or installing new-

tanks or piping are ineligible.

38) Tank and piping removal costs
These are not eligible for payment. They include, but are not limited to, the
removal of liquid or sludge from tanks (see item #8 above for exception), the
removal of associated piping, excavation and removal of soils necessary for
removal or installation of tanks and associated piping (unless the soils are
contaminated, in which case only eligible contaminated soils will be covered),
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and the removal of aboveground structures necessary for the removal of
tanks and associated piping.

39) Telephone calls
Labor costs for telephone conversations must be billed to the nearest 1/4th

hour. (1 hour minimums, etc. will not be paid.) Corroborating telephone
receipts may be required.

40) Third party damage claims
Payment of eligible third party damage claims filed with the Department up

to $200,000 per claimant per occurrence is eligible if the claims are generated
by the covered discharge.

41) Upgrading of Facilities
No expenditures for the upgrading of facilities will be paid for by the Ground
Water Oil Clean-Up Fund.

42) Water supplies
Replacement or treatment of contaminated or threatened water supplies as

pre-approved by the Department is eligible. As stated previously in item # 15
- above, the cost of purchasing filters in situations where it is not

technologically or economically feasible to replace water supplies is also
eligible.

43) Work commensurate with gqualifications
Work performed at labor rates that are above the level of skill required will
be paid for at a rate commensurate with the work performed. E.g.,
Hydrogeologist rates will not be paid for work that can be performed by a
technician, unless it can be demonstrated that doing so is more cost effective.

NOTE

This document is intended to be used as a guide by applicants,
contractors and Department staff on sites where an applicant has been
found eligible for coverage by the fund program. These guidelines are
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not rules of the Department and are not intended to have the force and
effect of law. This document does not create or affect any legal rights or
duties of applicants. Legal rights are determined under the applicable
statutes and law. Questions concerning the guide should be directed to
the Oil Remediation and Claims Unit staff by calling (207) 287-2651. All
Department decisions denying payment/reimbursement of expenses
may be appealed to the Fund Insurance Review Board.

Revised April 2002
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From: Cumming, James
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2005 9:59 AM
To: Whittier, Scott; Blanchard, Peter J; Hytand, Mark
Subject: RE: Winthrop Commerce Center

Peter and | met yesterday afternoon to go over cost eligibility issues for the ongoing cleanup of this site. There is a

substantial amount of oil contamination under the boiler room area, a pump house, and part of an adjacent building. Due

to structural integrity concerns, excavation of soil can take place no closer than 8 feet from the building footers. This

would leave a large amount of contaminated soil in place, perhaps allowing for future breakouts into surface waters. With

the buildings removed, we can get at the contamination and reduce the likelihood of future surface water cleanups in high

water events. It is Peter’s judgment that this is the best way to go, and | respect that judgment. Dealing with any

contaminated soil removed will be an eligible cleanup cost. Coirt S Pyt = TIPSV f2r o (v GPtvves
RO S st S eRerE AT, ve

The Fund Coverage Cost Guide allows us to remove structures if necessary to cleanup a site. As such, we can use the

GWEF to pay for the removal of the buildings in question. The old UST is still in place in the boiler room area. The removal

of the UST (which is full of dry, clean sand) would not be an eligible cleanup cost, but Peter believes that removal will not

be needed anyway.

The Cost Guide would also allow us to replace the structures, but that wouldn’t be relevant in this case since
“replacement” of these antiquated, out of use, unheated buildings that lack electrical service is really not possible. The
applicants apparently seek compensation for the lost value of the buildings. Based on the description of the structures to
removed, it sounds like the property could be more valuable with the buildings gone._Iit's a moot point anyway. The Cost
Guide specifically states that loss of property value is not an eligible cleanup cost. Grecye T eormc cpe _/

In addition to removing the buildings, Peter envisions removing the fieldstone/mortar retaining wall at Mill Stream to get at

soil contamination. This would be an eligible cleanup cost. The question has come up as to whether replacement with a

concrete retaining wall would be an eligible cleanup cost. The existing wall is performing its primary purpose of erosion

control at the edge of a@wmmwpgw_m le stru If we remove it for

the cleanup, we can replace it with the GWF. Tg not do so, could lead tg erosion problems/degraded water quality.
e s Gl N L Ly S s e b PR
" Removal of the buildings will necessita't‘e"n"roving transformers that are currenﬂy parf}o\ﬁTTe electric érvice or the active }

part of the property. The WCC will pay for moving the transformers. We have been asked to consider paying for certain

related costs with the GWF. The first expense would be for cutting a masonry hole for rerouting electrical conduit. The 2™

expense would be relative to the new location for the transformers. They will be moved to an adjacent building that will

have its exterior wall removed as part of the remediation. The transformers will be placed inside an interior wall/partition in

the building. Flashing will need to be added and some other work done to convert the interior wall/partition into a weather-

proof exterior wall to house the transformers. My opinion is that the cost sharing proposed for this work is reasonable. If

WCC pays to move the transformers, the GWF can be used to house them in such a way that is equivalent to how they

are housed now before the building removal for oil remediation.

Peter, feel free to add or clarify anything above. Scott and Mark, we look forward to your feedback—Fhaake———
ﬁrh—-(w("ﬂ Cprr—> |t 0&4—9-44_,? .

From: Whittier, Scott m (e 57 Z;r%?’ o
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2005 12:41 PM VA B e T Tl

To: Blanchard, Peter J; Hyland, Mark
Cc: Cumming, James PV3 ur e

Subject: RE: Winthrop Commerce Center

I'm not sure the value of the buildings is compensable. Since it is not a clean up cost, | tend to think it should not be
eligible. Lets discuss that aspect of the project. Even if we determine the value of the buildings is compensable, all costs

over 1,000,000. are the responsibility of the partners. M U
R I T -

From: Blanchard, Peter ] ' .
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2005 10:27 AM .
To: Whittier, Scott; Hyland, Mark —h / A @f g
Subject: Winthrop Commerce Center Mw/g o
Importance: High —7 //L s Pl
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Mark/Scott:

The remedial work at Winthrop Commerce Center (fka Carlton Woolen Mill) has continued this fall.
We have completed a series of soil borings in and around the boiler building and former AST storage
tanks. Results indicate an approx twenty inch thick layer of heavily contaminated soil at the interface
of bedrock approx. 17' below ground surface. The contamination is located inside the building and on
the downstream side of the building. The structural engineering firm, Coffin Engineering has been
working with us to assess the impacts of soil removal in and around the building. We removed the
boiler and associated piping, jack hammered out two slabs beneath, and have encountered several
large concrete structures beneath the floor. There is one slab that measured approx. 20'x 20'x 3'
thick. This was supported by 9 columns of reinforced concrete each 3' x 3'. After two weeks of
intensive jack hammering, it appears that the building will have to be torn down if we want to proceed
to remove the contaminated soil. This is due to safety concerns and undercutting the footings of the
buildings involved. Demolition would involve tearing down the boiler house, a small pump house, .
and part of an adjacent building where the main bank of transformers is located. The main
transformers are slated to be moved anyway, so that would not be charged to DEP. I am in the
process of obtaining estimates for this work.

If we did not tear the building down and remove the soil, I expect we would have to perform some
kind of feasibility study to assess a barrier wall or something to prevent the leaching of heavy heating
oil to Mill Stream and Annabessacook lake. The effectiveness and long term viability of any
alternatives would also have to be assessed. There is significant public interest in this project as you
know.

I floated a proposal to the Commerce Center partners on Friday requesting comments from them on
the potential impacts to the redevelopment project if we were to proceed with tearing the buildings
down. They have inquired whether the partners would be compensated by DEP for the value of the
buildings. I think this would be compensable under the Fund, but the scale of the project is larger
than any I have been involved with. I do not know what the value of the buildings would be, probably
negotiable. They are not in the best of shape to start with. Since the removal of the buildings is
necessary to remove the contamination, my read would be that this would be funded under the

- approved order, but also wanted to confirm with you as this is likely to raise the cost significantly.

Questions, comments?

Peter J. Blanchard

Division of Response Services

phone: (207) 287-3692

e-mail: peter.j.blanchard@maine.gov
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Cumming, James

From: Blanchard, Peter J-

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2005 3:49 PM

To: Whittier, Scott; Hyland, Mark

Cc: Cumming, James _

Subject: RE: Winthrop Commerce Center ' ﬁ) veere ', S 1o
| AST

Could we meet 10:45 tomorrow? 1 can sign out a conference room. ( FT _%9 &- 1ov 1)

Alternative date Wednesday or Friday, ,

N

AN
Thanks, Pet ' ~~
an eter | g@ /{‘Z s ov

From: Whittier, Scott

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2005 12:41 PM
To: . Blanchard, Peter J; Hyland, Mark

Cc: Cumming, James

Subject: RE: Winthrop Commerce Center

I'm not sure the value of the buildings is compensable. Since it is not a clean up cost, | tend to think it should not be -
eligible. Lets discuss that aspect of the project. Even if we determine the value of the buildings is compensable, all
costs over 1,000,000. are the responsibility of the partners.

From: Blanchard, Peter J

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2005 10:27 AM
To: Whittier, Scott; Hyland, Mark
Subject: Winthrop Commerce Center
Importance: High

Mark/Scott:

The remedial work at Winthrop Commerce Center (fka Carlton Woolen Mill) has continued this
fall. We have completed a series of soil borings in and around the boiler building and former AST
storage tanks. Results indicate an approx twenty inch thick layer of heavily contaminated soil at
the interface of bedrock approx. 17' below ground surface. The contamination is located inside the
building and on the downstream side of the building. The structural engineering firm, Coffin
Engineering has been working with us to assess the lmpacts of soil removal in and around the
building. We removed the boiler and associated piping, jack hammered out two slabs beneath, and
have encountered several large concrete structures beneath the floor. There is one slab that —
measured d approx. 20'x20'x 3 _ This was supported by 9 columns of reinforced concrete
each 3'x 3'. After two weeks of i mtenswe jack hammering, it appears that the building will have to
be torn down if we want to proceed to remove the contaminated soil. Thisis due to safety __

s+ /6 oncerns and undercutting the footings of the buildings involved. Demolition would involve Trppteds
VJJ?’(. eanng down the boiler house, a small pump house, and part of an adjacent building where the =~ =~
9y ain bank of transformers is located. The main transformers are slated to be moved anyway, so /"
¢y . that would not be charged to DEP. I am in the process of obtaininig estimates forthis work: /
J 4 ~v A g
((:, we-did not tear the buildi —dewnaaéremovethesdrl-e&__x some

ess-abarrier wall-or something to prevent the

CEeatlrLgJ]:ﬁ Mill Stream and Annabessacook lake_The effectiveness and. long term viability 6
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I floated a proposkl to the Commerce Center partners on Friday requesting comments from them
1 b oo Veires
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on the potential impacts to the redevelopment project if we were to proceed with tearing the
buildings down. They have inquired whether the partners would be compensated by DEP for the
value of the buildings. I think this would be compensable under the Fund, but the scale of the
prtmmangﬂm%ﬁy I have been involved with. Ido not know what the value of the buildings
would be, probably negotiable. They are not i est of shape to start with. Since the removal
of the buildings is necessary to remove the contaminaﬁonm, t this would be
funded under the approved order, but also wanted to confirm with you as this is likely to raise the
cost significantly.

Questions, comments?

Peter J. Blanchard

Division of Response Services

phone: (207) 287-3692

e-mail: peter.j.blanchard@maine.gov
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C. Effectively mitigate or minimize damages; and
D. Provide adequate protection of the public health and welfare and the
environment.

Since the contamination currently impacting Mr. Cilley’s water supply is a result of
coliform bacteria and tannin and not petroleum, it is the Department’s position that
treatment of this water supply does not meet the definition of an eligible clean-up cost
under the Groundwater Oil Clean-up Fund.

Secondly, Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-A.4 states in part that any payments to or on behalf of
applicants for clean-up activities undertaken by the applicant must be pursuant to a
written agreement between the applicant and the commissioner. Among the terms of the
agreement Mr. Cilley signed in regards to expenditures from the Ground Water Oil
Clean-up Fund, Mr. Cilley was required to maintain accurate and detailed accounting
records, to perform only those investigative and remedial tasks determined to be
necessary by the Department and to submit to the Commissioner all sampling results
obtained from monitoring wells and drinking water wells. The Department was provided
with no reports or sample results to substantiate the appellant’s claim that his well
became contaminated by the oil contamination discovered during the tank removal in
1993 and that he was forced to discontinue his well and draw his water from the surface
water body of Grand Falls Flowage. No mention of a petroleum contaminated water
supply was found in any of the documentation the appellant provided the Department up
until Mr. Cilley filed his request in May of 2005. In fact, the Fund 1993 coverage
application, the tank removal site assessment and the UST facility registration submitted
by the appellant all report that only two wells were in the vicinity of his facility and that
those wells were not owned by Mr. Cilley or impacted by petroleum. If indeed the
appellant abandoned a drinking well on his property and connected to a surface water
system without reporting this contamination to or consulting with the Department, then -
Mr. Cilley would have breached the terms of his agreement for Fund coverage.

Finally, Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-A.1.B-1 states that an applicant is not eligible for
coverage for any discharge discovered on or before April 1, 1990. The only evidence the
appellant has provided the Department in support of his claim of a contaminated well, are
two recently submitted written statements, one by Lonny Cilley and one by Moses Cilley.
These statements seem to contradict the appellant’s original position that his well became
contaminated by the oil contamination discovered during the tank removal in 1993 and
that he was forced to discontinue his well and draw his water from the surface water body
of Grand Falls Flowage at that time These statements seem to indicate that if there was a
contaminated well at this property, both Lonny Cilley and Moses Cilley were aware of
this contamination as early as 1989, long before the tank removal in 1993. Moses Cilley
stated that when he purchased the property from Lonny Cilley in 1989, there was a hand
dug well on the property but that “the water from this well was very contaminated and
could only be used for toilet water. Even then it left stains on the flush and sinks.
looking down the well you could actually see oil floating on top of the water.’;
Cilley stated #nhis-statemment that around 1983 he purchased the house and the land to the
right of the Gas Station and that there was a hand dug well just outside the entrance of the
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
satisfaction of the Commissioner, are cost effective, reliable and .
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

1) Administrative Costs 7
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
.their pre-discharge appearance is eligible for payment. Such restoration may
include but not be limited to replacing fences, trees, lawns, etc. Inprovements
to real and personal property beyond the condition existing prior to
implementation of the investigation/remediation are not eligible for .
payment. Note: This section pertains primarily to discharges from USTs and
outdoor ASTs. See the section on Fixed Property for information on the
eligibility of costs associated with the removal and replacement of carpet,

. paneling, and other indoor items.

3) Asbestos analysis, remdval and disposal

These are not eligible costs.



Maine Dept. of Environmental (2) Fund Coverage Cost Guide

Protection

4)

5)

6)

8)

9

- Asphalt/concrete replacement

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
appeal to the FIRB. '

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

-and disposal) will be approved for payment.

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
system. '
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10) Contaminated soils removed in conjunction with a new tank installation
Costs associated with the removal of contaminated soils as a result of a new

UST installation at a fund eligible site which cannot be returned to the
excavation due to its contaminated nature are eligible for reimbursement.
Eligible costs are limited to the trucking and dlsposal of the contammated
soils only.

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

@ 12) Decreased property value
Loss of property value is not eligible.

13) Discounts
The Fund should receive the beneﬁt of any discounts provided by a vendor -
and the Fund should only be billed at the discounted rate. Any amount billed
which exceeds the discounted cost is not an eligible expense.

14) Express mail and air delivery
- Unless specifically requested or pre-approved by Department staff, expedited
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
“Fixed property” includes carpeting, paneling, and other items that are at
least semi-permanently attached to a residence or other structure by nails
tacks, adhesives, or similar means. Cleaning of oil contaminated fixed
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property is an eligible cleanup cost. If cleaning is not a viable option, then
removal, disposal, and replacement of the oiled property are eligible cleanup
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
situation where only 1 wall out 4 is oiled).

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
- Analytical costs are eligible cleanup costs if required for disposal of

petroleum contaminated soils. If soils are determined to be hazardous, the
cost for removal, transportation and disposal is not eligible.

19) Hydrogeologic investigations
Costs for pre-approved hydrogeologic mvestlgatlons are eligible. Approval of

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
Interest accrued on funds.borrowed in association with the payment of

cleanup costs or any other eligible expenditures are not reimbursable through
the fund.
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22) Landspreading

Use of an applicant’s land for landspreading petroleum contaminated soil ,
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

# 23) Loss of income/business interruption

These are not eligible expenses.

24) Lump sum invoices
Invoices billed as a lump sum are not eligible for payment. Invoices must be

itemized in accordance with Department templates.

- 25) Maintenance
Pre-approved maintenance of Department approved
investigation/remediation equipment is an eligible cleanup cost.

26) Markups
‘The primary or general contractor or consultant must perform corrective .

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

* Markups must not be applied to direct charges by the prlmary (general)
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
will be based upon an 8 hour work day relative to the fund eligible project.
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

o 31) Product Loss

The cost of purchasing new product to replace the product
spilled /leaked /discharged, as well as the value of the product actually
discharged, is not eligible for reimbursement by the fund.
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32) Remediation systems
Costs for installation and operahon of approved remediation systems are

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

# 36) Structures :
Removal and replacement of structures will be cons1dered for payment if
necessary to clean up the site, not if necessary solely to remove tanks and
piping.

37) Tank and piping installation costs
All costs associated with upgrading, retrofitting, repairing, or installing new

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
above, the cost of purchasing filters in situations where it is not -
technologically or economically feasible to replace water supplies is also
eligible.

43) Work commensurate with qualifications
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



= C_umming, James

From: Lavallee, Fred C

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2005 1:54 PM

To: Whittier, Scott; Cumming, James; Blanchard, Peter J; Hyland, Mark
Cc: Seel, George J

Subject: Winthrop Commerce Center - Eligibility of Expenses

To All:

I've read Jim's 12/21 e-mail to Peter, Scott, and Mark. Regarding the owners' request to be compensated for the loss of
the building, | should point out that there is precedent for this. In Costigan we paid a property owner $170K to demolish his
building/business when it proved the most cost-effective approach to the remediation. We did it another time on a smaller
scale in - | think - Atkinson, with a dilapidated outbuilding located over soil that needed removing. '

In both cases the property owner was having none of our proposal without compensation. In both cases, we evaluated the
alternatives, based our offer on appraised values, and obtained the BD's approval in advance. The instruments for
compensating the property owners were not fund claims but a Special Services contracts. In both cases the contract
provided for deed covenants.

| wouldn't suggest either of these cases is a model of how negotiations should go with a recalcitrant RP. However, it kept
us in these sites, without a break in momentum, and got us to a cleanup before adjoining properties were affected.

As a PS, in the Costigan case the discharge was affecting the Penobscot River and the Penobscot Nation was watching
intently.

Fred Lavallee, P.E.

Division of Technical Services

Bureau of Remediation & Waste Management
tel: (207) 287-7677

e-mail fred.c.lavallee@maine.gov



October 31, 2001 | Invoice

MDEP # B-488-01 ,
Costigan (Milford), ME -

" Purchase the right to remove a bhilding from Downeast Osborne, Inc.
To remove Burr’s General Store in order to remediate site, as specified in the attached

agreement.
Amount due: - $167,500.00 _ :
.One hundred-sixty-seven thousand five hundred and 007100 dollars

Payable to Eaton Peabody Bradford & Veague, PA

Deliver check to Robert Sypitkowski

ME DEP : '
106 Hogan Road , FAST PLEASE
Bangor, ME 04401 : : ﬁ_@
turn Chae o
Cow>aogy 811105339 | 74‘”'3 (o ton
B-488-01 Burr’s Store, Costigan (Milford) , - DE (o
~|REM fnd agcy org suborg appr
014 06A 1519 . 442
actv . objt subobijt revsre
R.Syr Yaes =T
R Sypitkowski ' job reptcat
B4880100

Date 3/ der 2001

Countersign

Date 2001 uthorized Signature amount  $167,500.00

)3/
)27



Memorandum

To:  Aimeg€arlton - BRWM Program Services

From: Fr vdllee, P.E. BRWM Technical Services

Date: 10731/01
Re: Payment For Right To Remove A Building in Costigan, ME

~ Attached is an invoice for the referenced permission. We are not acquiring the property, but
only the right to remove a building to complete the remediation of the Burr’s General Store

property. The AG’s office has advised us that BEP approval is not required.

After discussing the matter of the deductible with the Claims Unit, it was decided to
withhold the amount of the deductible from this payment. The invoiced amount has thus
been reduced to $167,500, which is the $170,000 amount of the Agreement, less the $2500
deductible owed by the Owner. This reduction is also reflected in the attached Agreement.
Please journal the $2500 to the account that receives deductible payments and notify the
Claims Unit that the deductible for this project has been satisfied.

We have also decided that this payment should be issued to the law firm handling the

closing, rather than to the property owner. Consequently, the invoice has been made out to

Eaton, Peabody, Bradford & Veague, PA. I understand from our earlier conversation that

the invoice will need to be coded so that this payment is recorded as income and a 1099
form is generated for tax purposes. Will you please take care of the coding?

Finally, the check should be delivered to Robert Sypitkowski in DEP’s Eastern Maine
Regional Office, who will represent the Department at the closing. Robert’s address is on
the invoice. The closing is set for November 15, about two weeks away. I trust this is time
enough to get the check processed and into Robert’s hands.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Thanks for your help.



Phone:
Fax:

From:

Phone:
" Fax:

Date:

Re:
Pages including this cover
' page:
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- Ms Zmistowski:

Attached please find another modified

and MDEP.

As opposed to our conversation this morning, the departmeht would prefer'to deduct the

- Sarah Zmistowski

Eaton Peabody Bradford & Veague, PA
Fleet Center-Exchange street

P. O.Box 1210

Bangor, Maine 04402-1210

947-0111
942-3040

Robert Sypitkowski |

ME Dept of Environmental Protection
941-4564

9414584

Oct 31, 2001

Downeast Osborne, Inc.

2

deductible from the settlement amount rather than handle it at closing.

Thank you

version of the agreement between Downeast Osborne



MDEP #B-488-01, Burr’s General Store, Costigan (Milford)

AGREEMENT
THIS AGREEMENT, made this 15" day of November, 2001, is by and between the State of Maine, Department
of Environmental Protection (herein “Department”) and Downeast Osborne, Inc. (herein “DEO”") of Old Town,

Maine.

WHEREAS, the DEO owns and operates a store, Burr’s General Store, on a parcel of land in Costigan
(Milford), Penobscot County, identified in municipal tax records as Lot 5, Map 37 (herein “Parcel”);

WHEREAS, gasoline from leaking underground piping from aboveground storage tanks at the store has
contaminated soil and ground water;

WHEREAS, under Maine law, DEO, as owner of the facility, is responsible for remediating the discharge
to the satisfaction of the Commissioner of Environmental Protection;

WHEREAS, the Commissioner may require temporary and permanent remedial actions that the
commissioner finds are cost effective, feasible and reliable, and that effectively mitigate damage to and provide
adequate protection of public health and the environment;

WHEREAS, the Commissioner has determined the most cost effective remedial strategy in this case is to
demolish the store and excavate the underlying contaminated soil; and

WHEREAS, the remedial costs are eligible for coverage by the Ground Water Oil Clean-up Fund under
38 MRSA §§568-A and 569-A;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1) As soon as practical upon execution of this document, the Department will pay DEO the amount of
$167,500 ($170,000 less $2,500 for DEO Groundwater Insurance Fund deductible) for the right to demolish

any and all buildings on the Parcel.

2) DEO will remove all salvageable equipment and inventory from the store and vacate the premises by
November 19, 2001. :

3) On and after November 19, 2001, the Department may enter the Parcel for the purpose of demohshmg the
store and removing contaminated soil.

4) On or before March 31, 2002, the department will complete building demolition and soil removal activities,
remove all demolition debris from the Parcel, and backfill excavations to original grade with clean soil

material.

5) Department employees and its agents may continue to enter upon the Parcel after March 3 1, 2002 as often
and for as long as determined necessary by the department to conduct monitoring activities related to the
gasoline discharge.

6) The Department will indemnify, defend and save harmless DEO and its heirs, successors and assigns from
any and all claims and losses occurring or resulting to any person who may be injured or damaged by
Department employees or agents in the course of remediation work on the Parcel.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Department and DEO execute th_igzement ? fignig below,,
By: By:
William Osborne, President a Kirkpatrick, Commissioner

Date: 7 : Date:l ///S'_ /C)/




***INVOICE**"

From: Maineland Consultants
/ 207-774-6226
30 Exchange Street
Portiand ME 04101

To: Dept. of Environmental Protection

Tax ID No.: 01-0418500
Invoice No.: 15287000
Date Invoice: 01/08/2002

Payment Terms: 30
Date Invoiced Due: 02/07/2002

FAST

PLEASE

17 State House Station Client Case #:
Client Loan #:
Augusta ME 043330017 \\ E\O EN
Attention: Robert Symantowski y "f
y ir{f v 820227084
.~ Oﬂ’e tGA~ Products: Billed Amount:
= 7 APPROVED FOR PAYMENT B\-;;!;‘ o) Commercial $3,300.00
ve EQIOI8520  docid #_FV0 s — Limited Summary Appmow; o $0.00
fnd Q! _agcy,06A orgl1 suborg — appr. P $0.00
=fQVe Appraised By: b = ‘Nﬁ * $0.00
t John H. Schwartz $0.00
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE Total Amount Billed: $3,300.00
Borrower: Downeast Osbome, inc. Check # Reason: Amount Paid:
Route 2 “ | - o
Burr's General Store
MILFORD ME 04461 T ED
RE L Invoice Balance Due: $3,300.00

“tnvaice No.: 15287000
~File No.: 15287000

From: *-Dept. of Environmental Protection
- 17 State House Station

“Augusta ME 043330017
Borrower: Downeast Osborne, Inc.
Route 2

Burr's Generai Store
MILFORD ME 04461

Total Amount Due: $3,300.00

L EIOALTAR D T

Remittance Copy

‘B ENTgy
Y

To: Maineland Consultants
207-774-6226
30 Exchange Street
Portland ME 04101

004 VvV L83l

83130 34VRGYY RpTutted (if different) $
S GIAIR0TY

2/5
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Stock / Yern Dye

16 ) Wet Finish / Chem Storage
15a) Air Compressor / Utility Room
16 ) Napping / Drying

17 ) Tacking / Scutch / Wet Brush
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18a) Dye House — Batching
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. 19 ) Piece DyeHouse

18a) Drug Room Mezzanine

20 ) Locker Room

21 ) Screenhouse / Dyehouse Office
22 ) Drugroom

23 ) Beam Dye Pumphouse

LEGEND:

BUILDING OUTLINE
ROOF OVERHANG

COPPER FLASHING
—_ FUEL OIL TANK

B PROPOSED BORING
&y VISIBLY IMPACTED SOIL
= STORM DRAIN
— — UNDERGROUND CULVERT
) EXHAUST STACK
® FILL PIPE
usT UNDERGROUND STORAGE

TANK |

LOCATION OF -FUEL OIL TANK IS
APPROXIMATE

MAP SOURCE:

Carlton Woolen Mills, Inc.
Dyeing and Finishing Mill
Record Drawing Schedule May 3, 1998

SCALE IN FEET
[ —

0 45 90

CLIENT:
CARLETON WOOLEN MILLS INC.

LOCATION:
WINTHROP, MAINE
PM: DETAILED: | PROJECT NO.:
RC JW 0805-113-00

REV. NO.. |DRAWING DATE: | ACAD FILE:
09/16/05 |0805—113—PLAN

Figure 1

WINTHROP COMMERCE
CENTER

CAMPBELL
. JENVIRONMENTAL
.- (GROUP

173 GRAY ROAD
FALMOUTH, MAINE 04105
(207) 2563-1980
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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

JOHN ELIAS BALDACCI DAWN R. GALLAGHER

GOVERNOR - . COMMISSIONER

November 8, 2005

Mr. Rich Campbell

Campbell Environmental Group
173 Gray Road

Falmouth, Maine 04105

Re: Invoice #1577 Winthrop Commerce Center-
Dear Rich,

This letter responds to Campbell Environmental Group’s (CEG) invoice
#1577 dated 10/18/2005 in the amount of $4,701.24. You requested DEP review
the invoice for eligibility for Fund coverage. As you know, a meeting was held
with DEP on 8/31/2005 to discuss the possibility of Fund coverage for the site.
CEG submitted a draft work plan on behalf of Winthrop Commerce Center
(WCC) on 9/1/2005. WCC was subsequently approved for Fund coverage on
9/7/ 2005. With the exception of one hour charged on 10/17/2005, all the
expenses listed in Invoice #1577 are dated prior to the granting of Fund coverage.
(I assume the 10/17/2005 charge is time spent in preparing the invoice, which is
not eligible). Your justification for the hours listed is for labor at meetings,
preparation of initial work plan, file review, DEP communication, and expenses
of mileage and tolls. Since the costs in Invoice #1577 are dated between August
30 and September 6, 2005, the Department believes the expenses described in
Invoice #1577 were administrative costs incurred in completing the application
for Fund coverage and responding to Department requests and comments on
behalf of WCC during the application process. Therefore, they would not be
eligible cleanup costs, and rather would be the responsibility of WCC. I do not |
intend to approve invoice #1577 for payment. Please contact me with any
questions, comments, or if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

Peter J. Blanchard
Division of Response Services .
Bureau of Remediation & Waste Management

p-C. 4m Cumming, Claims Unit DEP

Lou Carrier, WCC
AUGUSTA .
17 STATE HOUSE STATION BANGOR PORTLAND PRESQUE ISLE
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0017 106 HOGAN ROAD 312 CANCO ROAD 1235 CENTRAL DRIVE, SKYWAY PARK
(207) 287-7688 BANGOR, MAINE 04401 PORTLAND, MAINE 04103 PRESQUE ISLE, MAINE 04769-2094
RAY BLDG., HOSPITAL ST. (207) 941-4570 FAX: (207) 941-4584 (207) 822-6300 FAX: {(207) 822-6303 (207) 764-0477 FAX: (207) 764-1507

web site: www.state.me.us/dep : printed on recycled paper
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PROVISIONAL EPA LD. NUMBER: MEP 0000 16655

SITE INFO: i
Site Name: ‘ﬁﬁ%&m,@(/
hY
Location (street): ” 474

A

CityTown: ___41/" ” Zip: %

MAILING ADDRESS:

ﬁw Lonhids,

Address: '/p J 5 /X 33

City: /A///r\:%‘»ﬂﬂzﬂ sate__ /MF Zip:

Legal Owner: ,Z{MZ JMM Phone: ?/7_372’4Q 77
Contact Person: Phone: 5- M

Person Calling for Number: /\ % /) Phone: Z .5, 7 T : { / ﬁ
Mw 4

«

Company: M&M
Date Issued: /////{7//{\ | Issued by: f/g%/

Type and Amount of Waste: _/ ¥ 5 £¢4 2,

“7 4 Sl 4 J../-"‘ /.
. 4 .

— /‘ 7 o
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/=55 /91/ A, AHI)W/W

Date accepted by:  Transporter TSD:
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State of Maine
Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Remediation & Waste Management
Division of Response Services

MEMORANDUM-

To: Sherrie Edwards

From: Peter Blanchard 3
‘Date: 12/2/2005

Subject: EPI invoice 3097

E XXX XXEXRXEEXXEREEXXEREENRERRRRRNRNXXXRERERXKERNNRNXN*H®

Attached is an invoice from Environmental Projects for work done at the
Winthrop Commerce Center. The costs are not eligible for Fund coverage and I

' am requesting DEP seek reimbursement. The work was done in conjunction with
other eligible work preparing the boiler room at the mill for excavation and
removal of oil contaminated soil. This invoice covers characterization and
disposal of non oil wastes. I informed the mill owners that DEP would seek cost
recovery for these items. I also had EPI keep separate track of time and materials
for these items to ensure that non eligible items were not funded. It is necessary
and appropriate for DEP to pay this invoice and seek reimbursement to ensure
timely and quality service from our contractors in the future. The work was done
in conjunction with other work that is Fund eligible, and therefore was efficient
and timely to have EPI perform both functions.

Please seek re-imbursement for the amount $4151.62 from:

Winthrop Commerce Center
P.O. Box 333

Main St.

Winthrop, Maine 04363
Attn: Louis Carrier

c.c. Jim Cumming, Claims
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Cumming, James

From: Cumming, James ,

Sent:  Monday, December 05, 2005 8:27 AM

To: Edwards, Sherrie M

Subject: COTE CORPORATION INVOICE #05-100219/ WINTHROP COMMERCE

. Sherrie, per your request, | reviewed this invoice and discussed it with Peter Blanchard. Cote Corporation was
"hired to remove inactive boiler system components to allow Response to get at oil contamination. As such, |
concur with Peter that the $11,610.00 in the subject invoice is an eligible cleanup cost.

12/5/2005



Ohe Qote Corporation INVOICE 05-100219
: CRANE-RIGGING
- I 211-
808 - PN 785042 Date[10/31/2005
P.0O. No. |SPILL# Al1572005
Customer | 4341
MAINE DEP

4 BLOSSOM LANE
AUGUSTA, ME 04330

Per Order of PETER BLANCHARD

| Project REMOVE PIPING, DEAIRATOR TANK & BOILER ® WINTHROP

Description

10/24/2005

MONDAY
MEN AND EQUIPMENT TO REMOVE PIPING
BOILER AND SET OUTSIDE.

TUESDAY
MEN AND EQUIPMENT TO REMOVE PIPING
BOILER AND SET OUTSIDE.

DEAIRATOR TANK AND

10/25/2005
DEAIRATOR TANK AND

10/26/2005 WEDNESDAY '
MEN AND EQUIPMENT TO REMOVE PIPING - DEAIRATOR TANK AND

BOILER AND SET OUTSIDE.

THURSDAY
MEN AND EQUIPMENT TO REMOVE PIPING
BOILER AND SET OUTSIDE.

10/27/2005

DEAIRATOR TANK AND

42-T8
3:(1)IA_CRANE “ Q
&(Ssxpgnglf,l:rn APPROVED FOR PAYMENT
AS QUOTED ve £/ O3, £/ _docian_PVOBA 11.610.00
fnd agcy_06A org (€17 suborg appr. 44| -
objt S, &LCS subobjt_________revsre
job_A-1S7 —Foo3 reptcat
amount $_/ // (/O 00 Vi 7
Aumomzeo SIGNATURE [ /08

N - ,
bt 5““‘\'

Sub Total:

Terms Net 30 days 11,610.00

LATE PAYMENT CHARGES of 1 1/2 %, 18% per annum, will be added on all accounts
after 30 days. In case of default on payment the purchaser agrees to pay all collection
costs including reasonable attorney fees.

_ Sales Tax Total: 0.00

Invoice Total: 11,610.00
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Cumming, James

From: Cumming, James

Sent:  Thursday, September 29, 2005 1:49 PM
To: Cumming, James

Subject: WCC UST CASE (A-157-2005)

9/29/05: Phone conversation with Peter Blanchard. They are removing some material that may contain asbestos
(piping insulation, switches, etc.) to ultimately get at the suspected contamination area. The boiler is inactive and

the material in question would need to be removed by the property owners at some point anyway. Peter assumed
that his would not be an eligible cleanup cost. 1 concurred.

9/29/2005



JOHN ELIAS BALDACC!

GOVERNOR

STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

October 7, 2005

Winthrop Commerce Center
Attn: Louis Carrier

P.O. Box 333

Winthrop, ME 04364

Dear Mr. Carrier:

DAWN R. GALLAGHER

COMMISSIONER

I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your Check #2406 in the amount of $2,500.00 as

full payment of your Insurance Fund deductible balance. Waw
Fund deductible case in thi our cooperation is appreciated!

Sincerely,

Remediation and Claims Unit

Bureau of Remediation and Waste Management

AUGUSTA

17 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333.0017
(207) 287-7688

RAY BLDG., HOSPITAL ST.

web site: www.maine.gov/dep

BANGOR PORTLAND
106 HOGAN ROAD 312 CANCO ROAD
BANGOR, MAINE 04401 PORTLAND, MAINE 04103

(207) 941-4570 FAX: (207) 941-4584 (207) 822-6300 FAX: (207) 822-6303

PRESQUE ISLE

1235 CENTRAL DRIVE, SKYWAY PARK
PRESQUE ISLE, MAINE 04769-2094
(207) 764-0477 FAX: 764-1507

printed on recycled paper
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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

JOHN ELIAS BALDACCI ‘ DAWN R. GALLAGHER
GOVERNOR : COMMISSIONER

September 26, 2005

Winthrop Commerce Center
Attn: Louis Carrier

P.O. Box 333

Winthrop, ME 04364

Dear Mr. Carrier:

Winthrop Commerce Center was recently approved for Insurance Fund coverage for an oil discharge
discovered at their underground oil storage facility in Winthrop. The coverage was granted for eligible
cleanup costs subject to a $2,500.00 deductible.

After an applicant is found eligible, the applicant is required to pay the lesser of the deductible amount or the
Department’s cleanup costs, which are thus far $136,326.97 in this case. The remaining eligible expenses (up
to $1 million) are paid from the Ground Water Oil Clean up Fund. If Winthrop Commerce Center spent
money for this clean up, please provide copies of invoices and canceled checks (copy the front and back
of checks) for the work performed. This will allow the Department to determine if they have already met the
deductible. I have enclosed a copy of our Fund Coverage Cost Guide for your review in determining if
Winthrop Commerce Center may have had eligible cleanup costs. Any eligible amounts which they have paid,
as documented by invoices and canceled checks, that exceed the deductible will be reimbursed to them If they
have spent money for eligible clean up expenses, but the amount does not meet the deductible amount, they
will be expected to pay the deductible balance. The deductible amount that has been assigned for the site
is $2,500.00.

If you are mailing in a check or money order, pléase make it i)ayable to Treasurer, State of Maine, and
reference Spill number A-157-2005 on your remittance. Please mail your remittance and/or copies of
invoices and canceled checks to the following address: .

Department of Environmental Protection
Attn: Rebekah Koroski
17 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333-0017

Should you have any questions, please call me at (207) 287-7860. Thank you for your cooperation with this
matter.

Oil Remediation and Claims Unit
Bureau of Remediation & Waste Management

Enclosure
AUGUSTA
17 STATE HOUSE STATION BANGOR PORTLAND PRESQUE ISLE
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333.0017 106 HOGAN ROAD 312 CANCO ROAD 1235 CENTRAL DRIVE, SKYWAY PARK
(207) 287-7688 BANGOR, MAINE 04401 PORTLAND, MAINE 04103 PRESQUE ISLE, MAINE 04769-2094
RAY BLDG., HOSPITAL ST. (207) 941-4570 FAX: (207) 941-4584 (207) 822-6300 FAX: (207) 8226303  (207) 764-0477 FAX: 764-1507

web site: www.maine.gov/dep . . printed on recycled paper



Applications to the Groundwater Oil Clean-Up Fund after 9/28/95

Date Applic.| Date Date Regis. # Applicant Facility Town Response Spill# | Enforc. | Standard | Condit. | Date of Misc.
Rec'd Applic. Discharge : Name ‘Staff Staff Deduct. | Deduct. [ Commiss,
Complete | Reported Signature
9/2/05 see also A-| 4/14/90 |.14593 Winthrop former Winthrop Glen Wall A-157-- | DMcL $2,500 $0 9/7/05 illegal
161-1990 Commerce | Carleton 2005
Center Woolen Mill

Page 1
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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

JOHN ELIAS BALDACCI DAWN R. GALLAGHER

GOVERNOR - ' COMMISSIONER

Certified Mail # 7003 1LB0 0000 D241 4297

September 8, 2005

Winthrop Commerce Center
P.O. Box 333
Winthrop, Maine 04364

Attn. Louis Carrier

RE: former Carleton Woolen Mill (regis. #14593)

Dear Mr. Carrier:

The enclosed Department Order contains the Commissioner’s determination concerning the
application to the Ground Water Oil Clean-up Fund (Fund) for the facility noted above. The
Department received the application by hand delivery on September 2, 2005.

The Order states that the Winthrop Commerce Center is eligible for coverage of clean-up costs
for the #6 oil discharge reported on September 21, 1990 and on April 29, 2005.

A total deductible of $2,500.00 is assigned. If you believe the deductible amount is incorrect,
you may appeal the deductible determination to the Fund Insurance Review Board (FIRB) within
30 days of receipt of this letter, as provided by Title 38 M.R.S.A. Section 568-A(3-A). If you
decide to appeal, you should send a letter indicating the spec1ﬁc grounds for the appeal, with a

.copy of the Order to:

AUGUSTA

Michelle MacKenzie
Fund Insurance Review Board
c/o Finance Authority of Maine

P.O. Box 949
Augusta, Maine 04332-0949

After the appeal period lapses or after any appeal is settled, an applicant covered by the Fund is
responsible for paying total eligible clean-up costs or the assigned deductible, whichever is less.
Clean-up costs that an eligible applicant has paid directly may be credited toward the deductible
if they are properly documented with copies of invoices and proof of payment, and if they are
eligible clean-up costs as defined by statute 38 M.R.S.A. § 562-A(7-A). The Fund does not
cover the cost of tank pump-out/ cleaning, tank removal, site assessment, clean-up actions that
the Department has not requlred or clean-up costs that are not associated with underground Tank
1 (the #6 oil tank).

17 STATE HOUSE STATION BANGOR PORTLAND PRESQUE ISLE

AUGUSTA; MAINE 04333-0017 106 HOGAN ROAD 312 CANCO ROAD . 1235 CENTRAL DRIVE, SKYWAY PARK
(207) 287-7688 BANGOR, MAINE 04401 PORTLAND, MAINE 04103 PRESQUE ISLE, MAINE 04769-2094
RAY BLDG., HOSPITAL ST. (207) 941-4570 FAX: (207) 941-4584 (207) 822-6300 FAX: (207) 822-6303  (207) 764-0477 FAX: (207) 764-1507

web site: www.state.me.us/dep ’ . printed on recycled paper



If you have any questions about this letter, please call me at 287-7856 or write to me at the

Department’s Augusta address or by e-mail at diana.m.mclaughlin@maine.gov

Sincerely,

ianey Wl Loyghiter—

Diana McLaughlin
Division of Oil & Hazardous Waste Facilities Regulation
Bureau of Remediation & Waste Management

Pc  Glen Wall, DEP, Division of Response Services
File

Enclosure

1
. SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
. tem 4 it Restricted Delivery is desired.
. M Print your name and address on the reverse

. so that we can return the card to you.
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, BZ?Z“;G; By Pznf?ge’:e) 9 &
or on the front if space permits.
- - D. Is delivery address different from item 1? [ Yes
1. Adicle Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: 1 No

WINTHROP COMMERCE CENTER
' PO BOX 333 vice Type
' WINTHROP, ME 04364 Centified Mall ] Express Mall

Registered [ Retum Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mall [0 C.O.D. 1

4. Rostricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

T 7007 4D (0000 QML 4T
. PS Form 3811, August 2001 Domesﬂc Retumn Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 3
|




Department Order for Applicant to Ground Water Oil Clean-up Fund

Underground Oil Storage Facilities

Division of Oil & Hazardous Waste Facilities Regulation
-- Oil Enforcement Staff only ---

Date: September 7, 2005

Applicant:_Winthrop Commerce Center

Facility: former Carleton Woolen Mills, Inc. Regis. # 14593

Date applic. received: September 2, 2005

Applicant mailing address: P.O. Bo;g3 ;2 Main Street, Winthrop, Maine 04364

Applicant telephone: (207) 377-2277

Date oil discharge reported: April 14, 1990

. Spill # A-161-1990 Response Services staff: Glen Wall
Sténdard Deductible: $2.500.00 Conditional Deductible: $0

Signature deadline: immediately

File name: h:\BRWM\Shared Files\Orders\xdm carleton

Approval: '
Division Director (initial): @ Date ﬁ’! 7{ o
Comments: oo

Forward Department Order to BRWM Director for signature.

Please return signed Order to Diana McLaughlin. Do not file with BEP.
(OEU stafY)

O:\OIDMCLAU\Fund eligible\carleton rt slip.doc
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STATE OF MAINE .
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

401197108

STATE HOUSE STATION 17 AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333
DEPARTMENT ORDER

IN THE MATTER OF
WINTHROP COMMERCE CENTER ) UNDERGROUND OIL
REGISTRATION # 14593 ' ) STORAGE FACILITIES &
UNDERGROUND OIL STORAGE ) GROUNDWATER
FACILITY OWNER ) PROTECTION LAW
APPLICATION TO THE MAINE ) FUND ELIGIBILITY
GROUNDWATER OIL CLEAN-UP FUND ) DETERMINATION

The applicant, the Winthrop Commerce Center (WCC), has submitted a request for coverage of
eligible petroleum discharge clean-up costs by the Ground Water Oil Clean-up Fund (Fund)
pursuant to Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-A. After review of the application, its supporting
documents, and the Department’s (DEP’s) files, the Department finds the following facts:

1. The WCC owns the former Carleton Woolen Mills, Inc. (CWM), a registered
underground oil storage facility located at 51 Main Street in Winthrop. The Winthrop
Commerce Center purchased the CWM at an auction held by the U.S. Bankruptcy Court
in 2001.

2. The facility is not located in a sensitive geologic area, as defined by Title 38 M.R.S.A. §
562-A(19) and DEP’s Rules for Underground Oil Storage Facilities, (the Rules) Chapter

691, § 3(QQ).

3. In June 1987, DEP received a complaint alleging that there were abandoned underground
oil storage tanks at the CWM that had not been registered or removed as required by DEP
Rules. DEP contacted CWM concerning the possible tanks. In a letter dated June 9,
1987, CWM staff indicated that CWM did not have any underground storage tanks.
Further inquiry by DEP staff and discussion with CWM’s engineer revealed that the
following two underground tanks were present.

Tank # Volume (gallons) Product stored
1 20,000 #6 fuel oil (heavy oil)
2 1,000 #2 fuel oil

The tanks and piping were constructed of unprotected steel and the installation dates are
unknown. CWM registered the tanks with DEP in December 1987.
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The CWM engineer reported to DEP that the 20,000 gallon tank (Tank 1) had leaked in
the 1960s. The extent and outcome of the oil discharge is unknown. CWM reportedly
filled Tank 1 with sand and abandoned it in place in or around 1969. The alleged _
abandonment predates DEP’s Rules for Underground Qil Storage Facilities, Chapter 691,
Appendix K, effective 1986, which specifies requirements for abandonment-in-place of a
tank. The 1,000 gallon tank (Tank 2) reportedly was removed in the 1980s. Tank 1
remains in the ground, to date.

The mill also stored #6 oil in one or more Aboveground Storage Tanks (ASTs) until an
unknown date in the 1990s. Oil was stored either in one 20,000 gallon AST or in two
15,000 gallon AST's beginning in or around 1969. The ASTs were removed at an
unknown date.

On April 14, 1990 the Department received a complaint from the Augusta Sanitary
District (ASD) reporting that #6 oil had been found at the ASD’s pump station in
Winthrop. The origin of the oil was traced to the CWM and the cause was believed to be
a problem with one of the mill’s boilers. The Department oversaw clean-up of the spill.

On September 21, 1990, CWM contacted the Department to report the appearance of an
oil sheen on Mill Stream, which runs directly beneath the CWM building. Mill Stream -
flows into Annabessecook Lake. CWM reported that in addition to possible gasoline and
#2 fuel or diesel, #6 oil (heavy oil) was occasmnally sighted. No specific source was
identified by CWM or the DEP.

On October 20, 1990 the ASD reported a reappearance of #6 oil in its sanitary sewer in
Winthrop. The Department again traced the oil to CWM and oversaw clean-up of the
spill. CWM determined that the source was the fuel supply piping in the boiler room.

On February 22, 1993, CWM reported to DEP that one of its ASTs had just been
overfilled, resulting in an oil discharge. DEP staff responded to the spill and determined
that approximately 200 gallons of oil had been discharged to the ground outside the
building. DEP oversaw the clean-up of approximately 30 cubic yards of snow
contaminated with #6 oil.
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On April 29, 2005, the Department received a complaint from the Winthrop Police
Department reporting an oil spill along the shoreline of Annabessecook Lake. The DEP
investigated and deployed a sorbent boom in the lake to contain the oil, which was found
to be #6 oil. The DEP and a contractor cleaned up oil from lake and the shore over the
next several weeks. The DEP traced the origin of the oil to CWM, and in May 2005,
observed #6 oil leaching from the soil outside CWM’s boiler room. . Limited test borings
were made in the boiler room floor to access the abandoned-in-place tank, and the results
showed that the tank had been filled with sand as reported, and no petroleum appeared to
be in the test borings. Additional investigation including possible excavation beneath the
CWM boiler room floor is planned to assist in the identification of the source of the oil
discharge.

Coverage of a discharge from an underground oil storage facility is subject to the
following conditions.

A. The applicant must submit a completed written request for coverage within 1v80
days of the date the oil discharge was reported to the Department, unless the
Commissioner waives the filing deadline pursuant to Title 38 M.R.S. A § 568-
A(1)(A).

B. The oil discharge must be from an underground oil storage facility ex1st1ng at the

time of the discovery (Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-A(1)).

C. The applicant must agree to pay the standard deductible pursuant to Title 38
M.R.S.A. § 568-A(2)(A) and any conditional deductibles for violations of the
applicable underground oil storage statutes and rules pursuant to Title 38
M.R.S.A. § 568-A(2)(B).

An oil discharge that was discovered on or before April 1, 1990 is not covered by the
Fund (Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-A(1)(B-1)).

An oil discharge discovered after October 1, 1998, that is from bare steel underground
tanks or piping is not covered by the Fund (Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-A(1)(B-2)).

Pursuant to Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-A(2), any past or future oil discharge will be deemed
a separate occurrence as defined by Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 562-A(14) and will not be
covered under the terms of this Order.

On September 2, 2005, the Winthrop Commerce Center submitted to the Department a
application for coverage by the Fund of eligible clean-up costs, as provided by Title 38
MR.S.A. § 568-A

Based on the above Findings of Fact, the Department DETERMINES the following:
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The Commissioner has waived the 180-day filing deadline as authorized by Title 38 M.R.S.A. §
568-A(1)(A), because the applicant cooperated in a timely manner with the Department in
cleaning up the discharge. '

The Winthrop Commerce Center is eligible for coverage by the Ground Water Oil Clean-up
Fund of costs deemed eligible pursuant to § 562-A(7-A), and associated with the oil discharge
from the former Carlton Woolen Mills, Inc. facility, as described in Paragraphs 7 and 10 above.

~ The Winthrop Commerce Center is assessed a deductible of eligible clean-up costs and third
party damage claims in the amount of $2,500.00 pursuant to Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-

AQYAXD).
To maintain Fund coverage of the eligible clean-up costs, the applicant must:

1. Upon request, provide the Department with copies of invoices or reports, as needed, to
document eligible clean-up costs as defined by Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 562-A(7-A),

2. Pay the total standard deductible amount of two thousand five hundred dollars
($2,500.00) or total eligible clean-up costs and third party damages, whichever is less;

3. Implement those investigative and clean-up actions that are required and approved by the
Department, or enable the Department to undertake investigation and clean-up of the oil
discharge site to the Department's satisfaction; and

4, Comply with all terms and conditions of the agreement for coverage pursuz—int to Title 38
M.R.S.A. § 568-A(4). '
- 7

DONE AND DATED AT AUGUSTA, MAINE, THIS 7 DAY

OF ‘5‘;04 & , 2005

DEPARTMENT O IRONME PROTECTION
(=l
=

awn R7Gallagher, Commissioner

This Order is a final agency action. The deductible amount specified in this order may be
appealed to the Fund Insurance Review Board within 30 days of receipt of this document,
as provided by Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-A(3-A).

Date of receipt of application: September 2, 2005
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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

STATE HOUSE STATION 17 AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333
“ DEPARTMENT ORDER
IN THE MATTER OF

WINTHROP COMMERCE CENTER ) UNDERGROUND OIL
REGISTRATION # 14593 - ) STORAGE FACILITIES &
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
eligible petroleum discharge clean-up costs by the Ground Water QOil Clean-up Fund (Fund)
pursuant to Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-A. After review of the application, its supporting
documents, and the Department’s (DEP’s) files, the Department finds the following facts:

1. The WCC owns the former Carleton Woolen Mills, Inc.-(CWM), a registered
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

691, § 3(QQ). -

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
1 _ 20,000 #6 fuel oil (heavy oil)
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
filled Tank 1 with sand and abandoned it in place in or around 1969. The alleged ,
abandonment predates DEP’s Rules for Underground Oil Storage Facilities, Chapter 691,
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
15,000 gallon ASTs beginning in or around 1969. The ASTs were removed at an
unknown date. -

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

- Winthrop. The Department again traced the oil to CWM and oversaw clean-up of the

spill. CWM determined that the source was the fuel supply piping in the boiler room.

On February 22, 1993, CWM reported to DEP that one of its AST's had just been
overfilled, resulting in an oil discharge. DEP staff responded to the spill and determined
that approximately 200 gallons of oil had been discharged to the ground outside the
building. DEP oversaw the clean-up of approximately 30 cubic yards of snow '
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
observed #6 oil leaching from the soil outside CWM’s boiler room. Limited test borings
were made in the boiler room floor to access the abandoned-in-place tank, and the results
showed that the tank had been filled with sand as reported, and no petroleum appeared to
be in the test borings. Additional investigation including possible excavation beneath the

'CWM boiler room floor is planned to assist in the identification of the source of the oil

discharge.

Coverage of a discharge from an underground oil storage facility is subject to the
following conditions.

A. The applicant must §ubmit a completed written request for coverage within 180
days of the date the oil discharge was reported to the Department, unless the
Commissioner waives the filing deadline pursuant to Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-
A(1)(A).

B. The oil dlscha.rge must be from an underground oil storage facility existing at the

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

An oil discharge discovered aﬁer October 1, 1998, that is from bare steel underground
tanks or piping is not covered by the Fund (Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-A(1)(B-2)).

Pursuant to Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-A(2), any past or future oil discharge will be deemed
a separate occurrence as defined by Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 562-A(14) and will not be
covered under the terms of this Order. -

On September 2, 2005, the Winthrop Commerce Center submitted to the Department a
application for coverage by the Fund of eligible clean-up costs, as provided by Title 38
M.R.S.A. § 568-A

Based on the above Findings of Fact, the Department DETERMINES the following:
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The Commissioner has waived the 180-day filing deadline as authorized by Title 38 M.R.S.A. §
568-A(1)(A), because the applicant cooperated in a timely manner with the Department in
cleaning up the discharge.

The Winthrop Commerce Center is eligible for coverage by the Ground Water Oil Clean-up
Fund of costs deemed eligible pursuant to § 562-A(7-A), and associated with the oil discharge
from the former Carlton Woolen Mills, Inc. facility, as described in Paragraphs 7 and 10 above.

- The Winthrop Commerce Center is assessed a deductible of eligible clean-up costs and third
party damage claims in the amount of $2,500.00 pursuant to Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-

A2)XAX). -
To maintain Fund coverage of the eligible clean-up costs, the applicant must:

1. ‘Upon request, provide the Department with copies of invoices or reports, as needed, to
document eligible clean-up costs as defined by Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 562-A(7-A);

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

4. Comply with all terms and conditions of the agreement fof coverage pursuﬁnt to Title 38
_M.R.S.A. § 568-A(4). | —’{L
DONE AND DATED AT AUGUSTA, MAINE, THIS 7 DAY
OF S;pé for 2005 |
| DEP_AkTMENT (0) . PROTECTION |

§&
g

awn R#Gallagher, Commissioner
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



McLaughlin, Diana M —

From: McLaughlin, Diana M

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2005 3:34 PM

To: Whittier, Scott; Davis, Stephen K

Subject: FW: Carlton Woolen Mill #14593

Attachments: Fund fact sheet.DOC; fund instructions May 05.DOC; fund applic May 05.doc
FYI.

Rich Campbell is working for the owners of the Winthrop Commerce Center (Lou Carrier, John Martin, Duke Dulac,
Eugene Green and Ken LaJoie). He called me today.

From: McLaughlin, Diana M

Sent: . Friday, September 02, 2005 1:13 PM
To: ‘ ‘rcampbell@cegenvironmental.com'
Subject: Cariton Woolen Mill #14593

Rich,

Here are the Fund information and application forms. Have a nice weekend.

Fund fact fund instructions  fund applic May
sheet.DOC (60 KB) May 05.D0C (... 05.doc (71 KB)...

Diana

Diana McLaughlin

Environmental Specialist IV

Underground Oil Storage Tanks Program, Enforcement
Department of Environmenta! Protection

#17 State House Station '

Augusta, Maine 04333-0017

(207) 287-7856

diana.m.mclaughlin@maine.gov



McLaughlin, Diana M - ' —

From: McLaughlin, Diana M

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2005 12:47 PM
To: Wall, Glen; Blanchard, Peter J

Subject: Winthrop Commerce Center
Attachments: " CWM order letter.doc; xdm carleton.doc

Hi Glen and Peter,

Here are the Fund coverage Department Order and letter that went out today Steve Davis signed the actual Order
yesterday.

Glen, my compliments on a very informative spill report A-157-2005; I would have been in the dark without it. Thank you
to both of you for helping me sort this case out on extremely short notice.

Needless to say, this was not on my agenda. Although at least they are more likely to cooperate with the investigation
now. '

Diana

— -.l
m .

CWM order xdm carleton.doc
letter.doc (41 KB) (73 KB)

So when is the next KBC meeting?



McLaughlin, Diana M

Page 1 of 1

From: MecLaughlin, Diana M

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 4:45 PM

To: Whittier, Scott
Subject: RE: WCC Order

You will have it by 9.

From: Whittier, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 3:50 PM
To: McLaughlin, Diana M

Subject: WCC Order

Importance: High

Steve just informed me he wants the order by 11:00 tomorrow because he is going to Kennebunkport for the rest

of the week.

Scott D. Whittier, Director

Qil and Hazardous Waste Facilities Division
Maine Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Remediation and Waste Management
Station #17

Augusta, ME. 04333 -0017

(207) 287 - 7674

Fax (207) 287 - 7826
http://www.maine.gov/dep

9/21/2005



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

JOHN ELIAS BALDACCI ’ "DAWN R. GALLAGHER
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
application to the Ground Water Qil Clean-up Fund (Fund) for the facility noted above. The
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
decide to appeal, you should send a letter indicating the specific grounds for the appeal, with a
copy of the Order to:

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
the Department has not required, or clean-up costs that are not associated with underground Tank
1 (the #6 oil tank).

/

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

RAY BLDG., HOSPITAL ST. (207) 941-4570 FAX: (207) 941-4584  (207) 822-6300 FAX: (207) 822-6303  (207) 764-0477 FAX: (207) 764-1507

web site: www.state.me.us/dep printed on recycled paper



If you have any questions about this letter, please call me at 287-7856 or write to me at the

Department’s Augusta address or by e-mail at diana.m.mclaughlin@maine.gov

Sincerely,

PionaMeresghbn

Diana McLaughlin
Division of Oil & Hazardous Waste Facilities Regu]atlon
Bureau of Remediation & Waste Management

Pc Glen Wall, DEP, Division of Response Services
File

Enclosure



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DETERMINATION

STATE HOUSE STATION 17 AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333
DEPARTMENT ORDER

IN THE MATTER OF
WINTHROP COMMERCE CENTER ) UNDERGROUND OIL
REGISTRATION # 14593 ) STORAGE FACILITIES &
UNDERGROUND OIL STORAGE ) GROUNDWATER
FACILITY OWNER ) PROTECTION LAW
APPLICATION TO THE MAINE ) FUND ELIGIBILITY

)

GROUNDWATER OIL CLEAN-UP FUND

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
following two underground tanks were present. _

Tank # ____Volume (gallons)  Product stored |
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
filled Tank 1 with sand and abandoned it in place in or around 1969. The alleged §
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

The mill also stored #6 oil in one or more Aboveground Storage Tanks (ASTSs) until an
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
#2 fuel or diesel, #6 oil (heavy oil) was occaswnally sighted. No specific source was
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

Coverage of a discharge from an underground oil storage fac111ty is subject to the
following conditions.

A. The applicant must submit a completed written request for coverage within 180
days of the date the oil discharge was reported to the Department, unless the
Commissioner waives the filing deadline pursuant to Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-
A(1)(A).

B. The oil discharge must be from an underground oil storage facility existing at the
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
application for coverage by the Fund of ehglble clean-up costs, as provided by Title 38
MR.S.A. § 568-A

Based on the above Findings of Fact, the Department DETERM]NES the following:



WINTHROP COMMERCE CENTER 4 UNDERGROUND OIL
REGISTRATION # 14593 ) STORAGE FACILITIES &
UNDERGROUND OIL STORAGE ) GROUNDWATER
FACILITY OWNER ) PROTECTION LAW
APPLICATION TO THE MAINE ) FUND ELIGIBILITY
GROUNDWATER OIL CLEAN-UP FUND ) DETERMINATION

The Commissioner has waived the 180-day filing deadline as authorized by Title 38 M.R;S.A. §
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

The Winthrop Commerce Center is assessed a deductible of eligible clean-up costs and third
party damage claims in the amount of $2,500.00 pursuant to Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-

A2)(A)(1).
To maintain Fund coverage of the eligible clean-up costs, the applicant must:

1. Upon requést, provide the Department with copies of invoices or reports, as needed, to
document eligible clean-up costs as defined by Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 562-A(7-A);

2. Pay the total standard deductible amount of two thousand five hundred dollars -
(82,500.00) or total eligible clean-up costs and third party damages, whichever is less;

3. Implement those investigative and clean-up actions that are required and approved by the
Department, or enable the Department to undertake investigation and clean-up of the oil
discharge site to the Department's satisfaction; and

4. Comply with all terms and conditions of the agreement for coverage pursuant to Title 38
M.R.S.A. § 568-A(4). ' '
R | | 7
DONE AND DATED AT AUGUSTA, MAINE, THIS 7 : DAY
OF S;pé éﬁ , 2005

IRONME PROTECTION

ALON =

awn R7Gallagher, Commissioner

DEPARTMENT O

BY:

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
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September 21, 1990

Michael Eudson

Bureau of 0il & Bazardous Materials Control

- Department of Environmental Protection -
State House Station #17

Augusta, ME 04333

Dear Mr. Hudson,

In the last four to six weeks, I have noted the presence

of small fuel slicks on the surface of Mill Stream. The
slicks have ranged in size from four inches to twenty-four
inches in diameter. To date, we have been unable to isolate
@ single source for these sightings. Due to the proximity
of the stream to the mill, town streets and parking lots,
several sources are possible.

We feel the slicks are primarily gasoline and diesel fuel.
However, heavier fuel has been sighted, possibly #6 fuel
0il residuals. ' .

We would appreciate your ideas as to how we may be helpful
in identifying and following up for corrective action.

??TEZJfﬁY 2 -

Michael Oberlander
Facilities Engineer
Carleton Woolen Mills, Inc. .

pc: Lewis P. Allen, MEDEP Water Quality
T. Gordon, Cobbosee Watershed District
B. Gravel, CwM -
D. Lucas, CWM
J. Farrell, CwWwM

MO/jc
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CARLETON WOOLEN MILLS, INC. u_,]’
P.O. BOX 317 * WINTHROP. MAINE 04364 * (207) 377-2291 AN N Ly

FINE FASHION
FABRICS

October 23, 1990

Frank Gehrling

Bureau of 0il and Hazardous Materials Control
Department of Environmental Protection

State House Station #17

Augusta, ME 04333

SUBJECT: - #6 Fuel 0il Leak to Augusta Sanitary District-
Dear Frank,
Please note the following spill report:

October 20, 1990, 8:30 p.m.: #6 fuel oil leak was detected
in the CWM boiler room. The leak was traced to the fuel
supply piping and was found to be leaving the facility via
our sanitary line. The o0il pumps were shut down and repairs
started immediately.

October 20, 1990, 8:35 p.m.: ' CWM facilities engineer and
maintenance superintendent were informed of the spill. ASD
and MEDEP were then notified. Clean Harbors, Inc. was called
in to effect the clean up.

ASD, CWM and MEDEP personnel inspected the Winthrop pump station
and found oil in the wet well. The Manchester pump station was
also checked and small quantities of oil were found. ASD then
took steps to control and contain the spill.

October 21, 1990, 1:00 a.m.: Clean Harbors vactor truck arrived
at the Winthrop pump station.

October 21, 1990, 8:00 a.m.: Clean Harbors left the Winthrop
station. 1,250 gallons of oil were recovered.

October 22 and 23, 1990: Clean Harbors completed the clean up.
This consisted primarily of cleaning wet well walls at the
Winthrop and Manchester pump stations. These operations
yielded about 150 gallons of oil.

CAUSE: The cause of the spill has been traced to salt water
splashing from the CWM boiler water softening system blowdown
onto the oil line. The salt water corroded the pipe over a
period of time and it eventually failed. .

~ -



CORRECTIVE ACTION:

1. The boiler room pipe trench will be dammed/bermed with
.concrete to prevent future oil migration to the drain.

2. 1/4" steel diamond plate (used to cover trenches) will be
replaced with standard steel grating to ensure visibility.

3. The boiler room drain will have a steel plug installed.
The plug will have a 2' valve stem welded to it. The
drain will only be used for excess boiler blowdown and
floor washings.

4. A larger collection bell will be placed on the water
softener blowdown drain to eliminate saline mist and
splashing.

5. Items 1, 2, 3 will be added to the watchman's checklist,
ensuring inspection every two hours.

All items will be complete by Friday, October 26, 1990.

Although an unfortunate and expensive spill incident, eveéryone
involved handled the response in a very expedient, safe and’
professional manner. Please do not hesitate to call with any
follow-up questions or comments. '

Sincerely,
m
\:—11-(_)2
Michael Oberlander
Facilities Engineer
Carleton Woolen Mills, Inc.
pc: . Glidden, Augusta Sanitary District
. Gravel, CWM :
. Lucas, CwWwM

Farrell, CWM

Lyons, CWM

GGowo

MO/jc




" WINTHROP COMMERCE CENTER
REGISTRATION #-14593

FACILITY OWNER
APPLICATION TO THE MAINE

UNDERGROUND OIL
STORAGE FACILITIES &

PROTECTION LAW

FUND ELIGIBILITY. Gl

3
)
UNDERGROUND OIL STORAGE ) GROUNDWATER
)
)
)

GROUNDWATER OIL CLEAN-UP FUND

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

DETERMINATION q\%

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

next several weeks. The DEP traced the origin of the oil to CWM, and in May 2005, Two
observed #6 oil leaching from the soil outside CWM’s boiler room. Ljmited test borings

were made in the b01ler room ﬂoor to access the Jb&ﬁd@ﬂ&tmphecﬁak and the results w-en o

: borings. Addmonal mvestlgatlon mcludmg p0551b1e excavation beneath the
CWM boiler room ﬂoor is planned to assist in the identification of the source of the oil

discharge. _ \“:P:‘ﬂ' &

Coverage of a discharge from an underground oil storage facility is subject to the
following conditions. MMQ\J&A "’0
accors
A The applicant must submit a completed written request for coverage within 180 Yo fanlo ,
days of the date the oil discharge was reported to the Department, unless the Wi h hast
Commissioner waives the filing deadline pursuant to Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-
A(1)(A).
W om\di,
B. The oil discharge must be from an underground oil storage facility existing at the
time of the discovery (Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-A(1)). /u__v; 0 rw

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
#17 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333-0017
(207) 287-2651

APPLICATION TO THE GROUND WATER OIL CLEAN-UP FUND
for Underground Oil Storage Facilities

Please provide all information requested in the form. If a question or item does not apply, mark it
"N/A". Incomplete or unsigned applications will be returned.

I. Applicant

a. Applicant's name: _ Winthrop Commerce Center

b. Mailing address: PO Box 333 Winthrop, ME 04364

C. Phone #: 207-377-2277

d.  Federal tax ID # er-SeeiatSecurity # O |— OS5 72138

e. Contact person (if different from above): Louis Carrier

f. Are there any legal actions pending related to this incident? Yes ~ No X

————

I1. Facility (Site)

a. Facility name: Winthrop Commerce Center
b. Owner: _ Winthrop Commerce Center
c. Operator: Same

d. Tank registration number: _Site No. 14593, Tank #1

€. Location (street and town): _51 Maine Street Winthrop, ME

f. Phone # _ 207-377-2277

g Date tank(s) were last in use (month and year):  Unknown




I11. Insurance Information

a. Name of insurance company Dunlap Insurance

b. Name and phone number of insurance agent_MiKe Du fouR LoO-4LY- (203

IV.  Description of the oil leak or discharge:

Attach additional pages if needed. If any of the information requested below appears in a site
assessment report or other written report, you may respond by referring to the applicable
pages and submitting a copy of the report with this application. Copies of documents already
on file at DEP need not be resubmitted.

a. Date of discovery: _September 21, 1990

b. Department staff person leak or discharge was reported to: _Michael Hudson

c. Spill #, if known (assigned by DEP):  Unknown

d. Type of product (gasoline, diesel, #2 fuel, etc.):  No. 6 Fuel Oil

e. How was the discharge discovered? ex. during tank removal*, from site assessment,
etc. (* if tanks were removed, explain why): _ Visually observed on Mill Stream
surface adjacent to tank.

f. Initial actions taken to report and investigate evidence of a possible leak, if applicable:

A letter was written to the MEDEP by Carleton Woolen Mills reporting the possible
leak.

g Actions taken to take tank(s) out of service, if applicable. Include date.

Abandoned in place, date unknown.

h. Initial actions taken to clean up or investigate the oil discharge (excavation of
contaminated soil, hydrogeological investigation, soil venting, etc.) Be specific.

None

i. Locations affected or threatened by the oil discharge, such as drinking water wells,
lakes, streams, rivers, sewers, nearby structures with basements, if known. May refer to
site assessment or other investigation if applicable. __ Mill Stream and Lake
Annabessacook




J- Description and dates of any previous discharge(s) of petroleum products or
investigation(s) of a possible leak or discharge at this facility: _Unknown

k. Additional or future clean-up instructions (if known): Campbell Environmental Group

has submitted a work plan dated September 1, 2005 outlining tasks requested by
MEDEP

L If the underground oil storage facilities at this site were removed or are planned for
removal, have new facilities been installed or planned for installation? Y__ / N _X
Deductibles

Applicants found eligible for coverage must pay the applicable deductible amounts pursuant
to 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-A(2) or total eligible clean-up costs, whichever is less.

A. Standard Deductible

The standard deductible is based on the number of facilities owned by the owner of facility
seeking Fund coverage. A "facility" is a single site with one or more underground tanks and

piping.

Example: The owner of 2 tanks at service station "A", 4 tanks at service station "B", and 1
tank at a residence "C" owns 3 facilities. This includes all facilities owned at the time the
oil discharge was reported to the Department.

Please certify as follows.

The owner of the facility that is the subject of this application owns a total of
facilities (list number).

B. Conditional Deductibles

The Fund law requires payment of conditional deductibles for failure to comply with
applicable rules for installation, leak detection, annual inspection and maintenance and
reporting evidence of a possible leak or spill. A complete list of conditional deductibles is
presented in Section V of the information sheet that accompanies this form. Determination
of whether or not some of the deductibles apply will be based upon compliance information
currently on file with the Department of Environmental Protection, while others will be
based on the information you submit with your application. If the facility has been the
subject of a Notice of Violation or if the relevant documentation is unclear or inadequate,
the Department may request submittal of additional information to demonstrate compliance
with specific requirements.



Submit any of following with this application that are checked.

Spill log for listing petroleum discharge of less than 10 gallons, that do not reach the

environment and are promptly cleaned up

Monthly reconciliation of daily inventory records for leak detection, for a minimum

of 90 day period.

Weekly monitoring well logsheet

Agreement between the Applicant and the Commissioner for Coverage by the Ground
Water Oil Clean-up Fund.

Please indicate on the last page of the application the Clean-up Option you have chosen from
those listed below.

By signing this request and agreement for coverage by the Ground Water Oil Clean-up
Fund, I (applicant) agree as follows:

Clean-up Option 1

A.

to have the Department manage the clean-up of my property and pay directly all eligible
clean-up costs and third party damage claims above the amount of my deductible (see
paragraph C. below) and up to a maximum of $1,000,000, as provided by statute. I
understand and agree that the Department will take all reasonable clean-up actions
deemed necessary by the Commissioner to protect public health and the environment,
that clean-up will be performed to the Commissioner's satisfaction, as provided by
statute; that the Department will make all decisions relating to the clean-up, including
but not limited to the hiring and firing of contractors; and that the work will be initiated
and terminated at the Department's discretion, subject to the availability of monies in
the Ground Water Qil Clean-up Fund; '

to permit access by the Department and any of its employees or agents to all properties
and buildings under the control of the applicant for the purpose of conducting
inspections, reviewing records, obtaining samples and performing necessary remedial
activities for this site;

to pay all applicable standard and conditional deductible amounts determined by the
Commissioner, as specified in 38 M.R.S.A. § 568-A(2);




D. to release and forever discharge the State of Maine, the Department and their employees
from any and all actions, causes of action, claims or demands for damages, costs,
contribution, indemnification, or any other thing whatsoever, which the applicant now
has, or which may hereafter accrue or otherwise be acquired, including without
limitation, any and all claims for bodily injury or personal injury, emotional distress,
wrongful death or damage to property, whether now known or unknown, and whenever
accruing, arising out of, resulting from or relating to the contamination of groundwater,
surface water or soils from a discharge of oil which is the subject of this application and
any efforts to clean up, remove or remediate such discharge or contamination.

Clean-up Option II

A. to manage the clean-up of this site to the Department's established clean-up standard. I
will be responsible for hiring and firing, overseeing and paying all contractors and
consultants conducting work on site, with the Department retaining the responsibility
and authority for review and approval of all work to be conducted on site;

B. to submit to the Department for review and approval a plan for remedial actions within
30 days of the Department's request for such a plan. Any plan submitted will describe
in detail all proposed monitoring and clean-up activities and will include hourly rates
for equipment and labor, and estimated cost of each activity;

C. to perform only those investigative and remedial tasks that are necessary to clean up the
site to the satisfaction of the Commissioner, are cost-effective and technologically
feasible and reliable, effectively mitigate or minimize damages, and adequately protect
the environment and public health;

D. to submit to the Department copies of all results from sampling water, soil, air or other
mediums as required;

E. to maintain accurate and detailed accounting records with copies of invoices that
describe work performed or item purchased, the date of the purchase, cost of the
purchase, and vendor; and copies of corresponding canceled checks and receipts;

F. to pay stipulated penalties in the amount of $100.00 per day in the event that I fail to
comply with any of the above terms of this agreement. Stipulated penalties will be
assessed only in the event that I fail to comply within thirty (30) days of receipt of a
written notice of failure to comply with the terms of this agreement. If resolution is not
reached within this thirty (30) day period, the Department's determination and request
for stipulated penalties shall be considered final agency action for the purposes of
judicial review and enforcement in Superior Court;

G. to clean up the site to the Commissioner's satisfaction;



H. to indemnify, defend and save harmless, the State, its officers, agents and employees,
from any and all claims or losses accruing or resulting to any and all contractors,
subcontractors, material men, laborers and any other person, firm or corporation
furnishing and supplying work, services, materials or supplies in connection with the
performance of this work funded by the Ground Water Oil Clean-up Fund, and from
any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting to any person, firm or corporation
who may be injured or damaged in the performance of the work funded by the Ground
Water Oil Clean-up Fund, and against any liability, including costs and expenses for
violation of proprietary rights, copyrights, or rights of privacy, arising out of
publication, translation, reproduction, delivery, performance, use or disposition of any
data furnished in connection with the work funded by the Ground Water Oil Clean-up
Fund or based on any libelous or other unlawful matter contained in such data.

I certify that the information I have provided in this application and in any supporting materials is
accurate to the best of my knowledge; and that I have read, understand and will abide by the terms of
this agreement for Option I_X / Option II ___ above (check one).

WinThrpp Commence CeuTer,LLC
Louis Caraier

Apphcant or agent for applicant (please print, a{

rémw 2 d. ln LXC
_MM M&_Z 0os”
Signatufe "0:," Date

Sworn to and sul_é%%é@'&ﬂr "‘ fﬁ day of 4?J‘me5¢/k , 200_{
Sk~

g

s‘v., z'-.fUB \_\C.‘,.-". ;

"‘"o. MA|N€ 3 Notary Public, Maine .
i My Commission Expires January 5, 20t

Falsification of ahy information contained on this form or submitted in support of this request for
coverage is a violation of 38 M.R.S.A. § 349 and upon conviction a person is subject to a fine of not
more than $10,000.00, or by imprisonment for not more than 6 months, or both.

Please make a copy of this application for your records and submit original to Department of

Environmental Protection (see top of page 1 for address). For assistance in completing the
application call (207) 287-7856.

HABRWM\OHWFR\Oil Enf Unit\Fund\fund application.doc May 2005
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Chris Swain

~ Maine DEP

State House Station 17
Augusta, ME
04333

Alex Pught

Maine DEP

State House Station 17
Augusta, ME

04333

Josh Ledwith

6 Kerygma Drive
Rockport, ME
04856



JOHN ELIAS BALDACCI

GOVERNOR

STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DAWN R. GALLAGHER

COMMISSIONER

August 25, 2005

Mr. Louis Carrier :
Winthrop Commerce Center

162 Main St.
PO Box 333

Winthrop, Maine 04364

Dear Mr. Carrier:

In a previous letter dated August 18, 2004 the Department requested that Winthrop
Commerce Center (WCC) submit a work plan to investigate and remedy the discharge at
your Winthrop facility. Although responsible parties many times wish to perform site
investigation and remedial work on their own, the Department is prepared to perform the
investigation and clean-up. A decision by WCC to conduct this work must be determined
as soon as possible in order to take advantage of the existing construction season. As
outlined in our previous letter to you, a work plan would include:

A plan to directly observe the inside of the foundation wall and footing of
the boiler room that abuts Mill Stream. Because the material beneath the
boiler room floor is coarse gravel and borings taken in the past have not
provided sufficient recovery, borings will not be an acceptable means to
investigate this area to determine if it is the source of the oil,

A plan to remove and/or isolate the oil and contaminated soil such that
future discharges to Mill stream will not occur. Contaminated soil and
media shall be disposed at a facility licensed to accept the waste,

A plan to investigate other areas of the mill including but not limited to the
former heavy oil AST tank area where the spill occurred in 1993 to assess
the presence of oil contaminated soil and identify any potential conduits to
the mill stream, :

- A plan to visually inspect the area beneath the mill upstream of the boiler

room for evidence of oil staining or residual contamination which may
have been caused by salvage operators or extreme high water flows.

If WCC wishes that the Department proceed with this work, it will be necessary for WCC
to provide access to the Department and its authorized representatives and contractors.
If WCC elects to perform the work, the Department will provide the necessary oversight
and support during field activities.

AUGUSTA

17 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0017
(207) 287-7688

RAY BLDG., HOSPITAL ST.

web site: www.maine.gov/dep

BANGOR PORTLAND PRESQUE ISLE

106 HOGAN ROAD 312 CANCO ROAD 1235 CENTRAL DRIVE, SKYWAY PARK
BANGOR, MAINE 04401 PORTLAND, MAINE 04103 PRESQUE ISLE, MAINE 04769-2094
(207) 9414570 FAX: (207) 941-4584 (207) 822-6300 FAX:(207) 822-6303 (207) 764-0477 FAX: 764-1507

printed oa recycled paper



.During previous conversations with WCC, we discussed the possibility of insurance fund
coverage for the discharge from the above ground tank which occurred in 1993. We also
discussed details of the Departments investigation pertaining to the underground tank
located inside the miil boiler room. As WCC is aware, the tank was apparently

- successfully cleaned and abandoned in place during the late 1960’s or early 1970’s.
Samples were taken by the Department inside this tank with no indication of petroleum
being present.

While releases from the underground tank, associated piping and structures in the mill
do not appear to be eligible for fund coverage because of their age, if the discharge is
found to be coming from the former heavy oil above ground tank area, clean-up costs
may be eligible for insurance fund coverage. Applicants deemed eligible for insurance
fund coverage are required to pay a deductible amount as specified in statute. The
amount of the deductible is based on a number of factors and is determined at the time
an application is processed, and could range in the neighborhood of $500.00 to

- $15,000.00. The Office of the State Fire Marshal will be involved in making the
determination for eligibility and appropriate deductible amounts.

| trust that thisvcaptures the essence of questions asked by WCC and will assist you in

'developing a path forward for this site. If we can be of further assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact Peter Blanchard of my staff at 287-3692, or me at 287-7890.

Sincerely,

. Davis, P.G., Director
Bureau of Remediation & Waste Management

cc: Dawn R. Gallagher, Commissioner
Jim Dusch, MEDEP
Mark Hyland, MEDEP
Peter Blanchard, MEDEP



Cumming, James ' —

From: Fournier, Christopher G

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2005 8:41 AM
To: Cumming, James

Subject: FW: Title 38, MRSA § 569-A.2 (C)

From: James, John

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2001 5:42 PM
To: Fournier, Christopher G

Subject: RE: Title 38, MRSA § 569-A.2 (C)

This provision was included in section 569-A when that section was enacted in 1992 (see PL 1991, ¢. 817, eff. April 6,

1992). Section 569-A replaced section 569 which was repealed. The language that now appears in 569-A(2)(C) appeared

in section 569(2-A)(C), which was enacted by PL 1987, c. 491, section 17, eff. September 29, 1987.

—0Original Message-—-

From: Foumier, Christopher G

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2001 11:07 AM
To: * James, John .
Subject: Title 38, MRSA § 569-A.2 (C)
John,

Would you be able to tell me when the minimization of damages sub-section was put into the Third Party Damage
Claims statute? The citation is Title 38, MRSA § 569-A.2 (C), and it reads "A claimant shall take all reasonable
measures to prevent and minimize damages suffered by the claimant as a result of a discharge of oil. Reasonable
measures include title searches and site assessments for the acquisition of commercial or industrial properties.”

Thanks,



Y. STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

JOHN ELIAS BALDACCI DAWN R. GALLAGHER

GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER

August 18, 2005
/ Vs YL

Mr. Louis Carrier - 64 (s
Winthrop Commerce Center ' SAFS L o ?\F' '
162 Main St. ~
PO Box 333 | | o~ s 7)
Winthrop, Maine 04364 . S e e (s o

~Jo _— <
RE: Prohibited Oil Discharge, 38 M.R.S.A,, §543

' Dear Mr. Carrier:

As you are aware the Department of Environmental Protection has been remediating and
investigating an unlicensed oil discharge into Mill Stream and Annabessacook Lake in Winthrop,
Maine. The discharge is prohibited by Maine’s Oil Discharge Prevention and Pollution Control
Laws, 38 M.R.S.A. § 543. The oil discharge was reported on April 9, 2005, at 0900 by a local
resident. As a result of this investigation, the Department has determined that the source of the
oil is the former Carleton Woolen Mill currently known as the Winthrop Commerce Center
(WCC). The Department supports this finding based on the following evidence:

1. By sample analysis and observation the oil that was discharged on or about April 9, 2005
into Mill Stream was a heavy heating oil.

2. Based on Department tank registration files, facility closure records, spill reports, and
' other Department records kept since 1978, three facilities in Winthrop utilized heavy
heating oil, including the WCC. DEP assessed the location of stranded oil observed in
Mill Stream, closure records for the facilities that used this oil and a survey of surface
drainage in the Mill Stream area. Investigation of the other two facilities, (the former
Inmont manufacturing plant and the former Adell School) indicates no heavy heanng oil
was d1scharged to Mill Stream from these alternate sources. :

3. Interviews with four former mill employees indicate the heavy oil tank beneath the boiler
room and/or associated piping leaked oil resulting in periodic discharges into Mill Stream
in the past. Due to this leakage, the 20,000 gallon tank located beneath the mill boiler
room was first retrofitted with an interior coating. The tank continued to leak and was
subsequently abandoned in place in the late 1960’s or early 1970’s. A letter dated

- September 21, 1990, from Carlton Woolen Mills to DEP reports the presence of small
fuel slicks in Mill Stream. The source of these slicks was not identified..

4. No heavy heating oil has been found by observation or sample analysis in M111 Stream
above the Winthrop Commerce Center.
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5. - By sample analysis and obseri/ation, heavy heating oil is found at the base of the
foundation outside of the boiler room of the mill. The same type of oil, as verified by
sample analysis and observation, is found downstream in Mill Stream and

Annabessacook Lake.

6. Interviews with former mill employees and Department records indicate a significant
spill of heavy oil occurred February 22, 1993, at the Carleton Woolen Mill’s Main St.
mill at the outdoor above ground storage tank. A source of #6 oil may exist in the
subsurface at this location.

7. A drainage study of the storm water catch basins and surface drainage feeding into Mill
Stream did not reveal evidence of oil. The drainage study included Main St., Town Hall
Lane, Highland Ave., Mechanic Row, and Clark St. including the area around the former
Carlton Mill. The shoreline of Maranacook Lake, Mill Stream and Annabessacook Lake
were walked and observed from boats. No additional oil discharges from other locations
were observed. Staff from Cobbossee Watershed District and the Winthrop Utilities
District familiar with the drainage assisted in researching and conducting this evaluation
into the origin of the discharge.

8. The spring of 2005 brought extensive rainfall with frequent heavy rains and voluminous
snow melt. In conjunction with this, a large diameter cast iron water pipe in the small
building adjacent to the boiler room suffered a rupture filling the lower portion of the
building with water, saturating surrounding soil, and causing water to flow into Mill
Stream at a prodigious rate at the time of the spill. To complicate matters further, water
from an unknown source leaked into the mill building just below Main Street resulting in
flooding conditions in the lower part of the mill. These conditions raised the local water
table in the vicinity of the boiler room creating substantial hydraulic pressure that may
have forced oil trapped in the subsurface into Mill Stream.

9. Following a heavy precipitation event the week of May 27, 2005, more heavy heating oil
began accumulating along new pieces of sorbent material placed in lower Mill Stream.
Subsequently, sorbent materials were staged immediately outside the boiler room and
upstream of the mill across Main Street. Laboratory analysis of staining on sorbent
materials staged upstream of the mill do not match the components of heavy oil found in
lower Mill Stream and Annabessacook Lake below the WCC. However, laboratory
analysis of staining on sorbents immediately outside the boiler room do match the oil
found in the lower Mill Stream and Annabessacook Lake.

It is clear that the oil in Mill Stream and Annabessacook Lake is the same oil thatis -
found immediately outside the boiler room. It is important to the protection of Maine’s surface
waters, the residents of Winthrop and the citizens of the state that this discharge is not allowed to
continue to pollute Mill Stream and Annebessacook Lake. To assist the Department in '
preventing additional releases to Mill Stream and Annabessacook Lake, the Depanment requests
that WCC perform the following actions:

1. Within 14 days of receipt of this Jetter, submit a work plan and schedule for Department
review and approval to investigate the source of the heavy oil found in Mill Stream
outside the boiler room. The work plan shall include but is not limited to:
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A plan to directly observe the inside of the foundation wall and footing of the
boiler room that abuts Mill Stream. Because the material beneath the boiler room
floor is coarse gravel and borings taken in the past have not provided sufficient
recovery, borings will not be an acceptable means to investigate this area to
determine if it is the source of the oil;

A plan to remove and/or isolate the oil and contaminated soil such that future
discharges to Mill Stream will not occur. Contaminated soil and media shall be
disposed at a facility licensed to accept the waste;

A plan to investigate other areas of the mill including but not limited to the former
heavy oil AST tank area where the spill occurred in 1993 to assess the presence of

~ o1l contaminated soil and identify any potential conduits to Mill Stream,

A plan to visually inspect the area beneath the mill upstream of the boiler room
for evidence of oil staining or residual contamination which may have been
caused by salvage operators or extrermne high water flows.

Alternatively, if the WCC is unable to prepare and implement a workplan as outlined above, the
Department is willing to hire contractors and proceed with the necessary work. If WCC wishes

. the Department to proceed, it will be necessary for WCC to provide access to the Department
and its authorized representatives and contractors. The expenses incurred by the Departmeént will
be subject to a subsequent relmbursement request in accordance with Title 38 MRSA, subsectlon

551.6.

The Department is available to meet to discuss the findings of this letter and the
investigation work plan. Please contact Peter Blanchard at 287-3692, or me at 287-7890 if you

require additional information or wish to arrange a meeting.

Sincerely,

P

avis, P.G., Director

Bureau of Remediation & Waste Management

.cc:  Dawn R. Gallagher, Commissioner
Jim Dusch, MEDEP '
- Peter Blanchard, MEDEP
Scott Farwell, MEDEP
Scott Whittier, MEDEP



